<2

a ol a3 o
JloiTiuPlg ol sagai)
ro-&.¢o

(2-1) f)gisa
Form No. (1-2)

s8>

JL,,L....m, oAb g HoiiwPly @ad LU pygiasl
©.Eo o.Eq0
To: Jordan Securities Commission allali dlgdl A Babud)
Amman Stock Exchange e dua ) 32 Skl
Date:- ~sfaal) |
Subject: i{&ud:lte(il_ Finlancial St:;tzments Aol Aaal) & gl ALl il s B gcagal) |
' or the fiscal year ende ! X 3 dugiiall
31/12/2017 | 2017/12/31 (2 Asgiial
Attached the Audited Financial ; 4S piil A%8aal) Agllall bl (e Al dgha (38 )
Statements of (Comprehensive Land | il W‘J‘f‘ ;)"-9’"‘1 4_:“"5“""_‘ sl )
Development & Investment) for the | 2017/12/31 (A 4gilall llal) Al (2 (p.E.p
fiscal year ended 31/12/2017 j
Kindly accept our high appreciation | ceealial) (3ild sy ‘J-‘_-*'a-ifu
and respect 2L .o JaSiu g (pudal NI s phald ALalSIal) AS )
Comprehensive Land Development & | aladl J.u.n.\\ il
Investment | - [
Deputy General Manager’s !
| Alaa Mardawi

ol g i'u,:lé?ﬂ af_al-l.ﬂ
' T\A A57 T
334

GOV 11118 Hles 739: wi.ua «(+962-6) 5540648 © LSl «(+962-6) 5540541 : (sl



DSty ) gkl Alalgial) A yl)

(535250 dale Foalua 384)

Jiiwall gAY Conlaall )89 Bangall Aydlall adlgal)
YOOy Ja¥ ol v B dgnial) Al




SNy b gkl Alalsiall 45,80

(32530 Tale Taalie 35,%)

Jiiall (951N Cualanall s a5 Bangall Adlall adlgilh
YAy Ja¥ osis v A Al A

T4 = A

urdh

Jiiaall Sl ool i3
sangall L3S0 08
3angall JalZl Janll A58

3angall TEL (3gin A il AulE
San gl Bkl libl) AL

Sangall AL i Jys Slaliiay

[ .



)\ Ghosheh
Your Professional Partner

(o s20 Cp ptna) alS S g Al g
el 0, e i

e b A 16
940668 w.oe
0¥, 11194 e

+962 (6) 5561293; <ia
+962 (6) 5561204 54
info@ghosheh.com: 1y &4 2 »

i ol calanall )85

Oafinall cpaaladl saldl
iy b gl dlalsidl 48,20

Bangall A0 Al 3855 Jga 0

o

o 3ayne Tule Taalen Apa) B85 Ay JUEYly omb kol ALISE 3520 sangadl R Sl (385 L A
o by saagall JALEH J231 28 e Sy T MY N glS TY 3 LS Gaagall LT S5 Al G S5 3
Lap hampal L ilidl Jpn claliaifly sl ol 8 Lugiiall Al am gull At i) gy 3angall AL (gin
Al Bydad) byl paile ol

ok ALK A0 S pain gl cdpagall abydl asan e o Al Gygeay gl Aibyall 32 pall AL W3 o) Jld) S
aleall Ty gyl oy 3 Ryl Al k) L, JL Lol 5 YOV O 0iS TY LS LY Y
Al oyl Slacy sl

$hi Galed

i 61 et 8 il (pe as S5 8 5 el ) T lypenn o Ayl GASD pyladd T8 G L S0
A pylee pdae clllid 1) 2820 o (il (ad Saagall Gl Gl GAS e il cudad i g
Ly c3angall A0aN bl 038 LRy Alall 3 "ppuigall Guuaddaall AV bl 2l JA cpaadanall 3500 DAY
el il ot Tady o a ) AN Wl s

-GASD Jys b Ll o Gudtiay 33 e Uhoaa 3 35,80 (280 Slip o i

Ll (AN 5 gal

Pl g B Al GE el 8 gpaill Tpad¥) ) (IS A el ol A el WiaSad Gy ZpakV) 3RS0 5l
Lo Uy 0S5 4 1SS B gl At i) URAS (o (B gl BED el Al nns il AN A0l Banpal) A0
o DAY oo Suaite ) aaB3 Y Ly

ol B3 By by &y lie chlindy BAGH Cad g e
Rae Bihy by A flie ciblaiuly LAmH i oLl 38 6,80 50 ol 6 ¢ AR il el Al uladd G
Sana (A2 by Aylie Ay 38T il ag il Ly e 0 A ) ERY ehal A620 e ol (RS, )
Cin ¢ Shigngdl dad (0 Rlped o 5 il hnl g Rl il 25 g] el Wl gy MU SO il
Al B hlae aab yiad Liad B, ¢ Sony of puill cyadind) ehuall (UA e il sk 5)0Y) o0

\

A member of

Nexia

International

www.nexia.com

e R [ —— P s



kGhosheh

Your Professional Partner

SN Jut (A dpaaleld) paat g Jalazh Ly

S Rl A5 3y Cun (LT dgagl e il Blee 3 Aesiiiad) BN clebad A el G Chelpl
Wl ol 15 Ly 3my B ¥l il (35 Lk coladind g ¢ gl Sanall uabi¥ly 4T i gl gy ks
A il day Rl A5 Syng pae g K Gy ¢ lygagal Tad A5 Aupd L Vo1 ple 3 cordadl Sl eh
Ead apliad A0 kise e Bl Laplall cilegledd Loy 35 ae DIV Sluad Da e sy TeAY Jle b
el 46,80 claladh S (g3 e Liagl 1038, iy snld 330l 28y by dglie Ll s

o Glagles
oSy e Y L€y gyt a3 Aapaall (AY) Cilegledl Gausdi Cun gAY Slaglndl o8 Aghean VI )
Aebga LRSS 585 Sangall Llall

Aedsa 2l IS e S5 6 020 Y (ady gAY ilagteall a3 s gall AL L2l Joa Uy iy Y

32 Ll 3 LialS 2y ¢ (guaW) b ghual o3n BebyS Al ghane Uil o oy o Banpall AL hal) Ui (51a% Lo
L2 LlodS) 3 0 Lyea e b Saapall LA L pa (obsn S5 Alsia e Clagbedd) ol calS 131 Led ey
o 4 L 3 Jaah o ey Uit 13y Aghse elhadl Ll (ayind Lol olld GDMSy Ll gday o) (82300 el

e E o8 1) Bl B3 By Al a3 0 UYL (opiliee adh Colagbeall o3 i Apasa elhadl lita

LI aliell) 05 daggall o culyipad) paliily 51000 Alylomns

¢ Al saeY Al ghaal By Ao §ypmy Wiy Simgadl AL UL 038 Si) o Wghen Y
Cp A0 OIS Flyu ¢ Apayadl el e LA Sange dulle sl o) (e LE Rypype Wl B Akl LG A
NIERR" A S TN

e Jadl afia Ciun laily ¢ Aglainy) e 35050 55 auili Saagall A SIAD Slac) Sie 5 Adipese Jaliy LS
Y il iy g 35,80 Bkess BIYH (008 o L Apdadl (B dghaialfl b phasiudy 3580 Ay fpaiody dilaiall el
5 e Lt Sy 4o ny

ALl el b b e el 0a LuSyall ce cdptad) iV o

Gl uataall A0y’
s e g Jltia) oo 22U CulS By dgpagadt elha¥) e Adla il i8S 13 Lad Jpina 285 e Jyaall ldaa o)
b Uy oy g 3lly G 0 jlacaly

Loty pauat ¥ B8 Ayl yladl By Ly Lk 0 380 ciebad oSy ¢ 38WH o o (gsiunn o 8 Jgiaddt 28l
Jly oS 13 Apasa ey ol Gub e S A e elad) Lim ol (S0 cay oy (a Tpasall elhal) cilis)
dangall LI Sl e S Gl Jgine S35 395 3 Leosana 3 4 538

A member of

Nexia

International www.nexia com



kGhosheh

Your Professional Partner

N faie et o ABHAL (gl pSal Tuglany sl Wl ¢ 00 A0 pleat Ty SASH Llae G pjas
ol Ay « 3AGD Al ey A el

pranad Sy olhat pe f i) e G880 CulS o 5anpall ALY Ayl Aagall el Jllie apdiy 3aai e
pe ok o bl Ll 450 i) 2418 G380 U e pumally «blad) o Cupid i GASH b} iy
2 FRlAl e ey 8 gyl oY bl il ce 45000 dlb g el Jlia) e dad Agase elas) 4 Cilazs]

AR N LY G5las ¢ ciligantly seial il o o5l

CAORN Cha Ludia BT Clebpl praad S A Jlely Lol @) A0 A0 Ay o e Jpaall e
A A A A Al llad Jga gy bl il ud o8y

DY I8 Gl ADUY 5 lalufly Tyl DAyl A (530p il Gl Shlp) e oy 8

Jyeamall 5 Bl A Y oty ¢ Loulacall (A Ayt QALY 51 Aaid uDla gaa oo ghEy Juagll e
o A 88 gn 1S TS0 5 of 00 sl f Shanly Rs 13 (s 05 paed aymy cllln S 13} Lad olpule
o WRAS 58 8 oLyl il coplline cnd ¢ qoagn S pand dymy s o) Wha g 16 peionn sl iyl
paii ase Ll (LS 2 Clageddl a3 e pLal 18 13 ¢ amgal Al bl o Bl ALal i laliayt
c,los..sla‘up.dﬂe,.mgsﬂ@uus;@J,dig@t@gﬁi&l@;wmhmj.%m

piana 3LAS LAY e 36,30 LB B e Gk o (i

Ui Saagall Al @ alS 1 Lady clabaal) i Ly 5aapa 0L Phaill Lgsinay Ly lall yasall auiie
e Jalall iyl (ay JL2 Sl cOLLY

Al 8 by o g GESH claay 4 L) G calliy Uy ey Loy @A Aad 3 o)yl pn Ly
L0 EQUERS LR RN LRI W NROR PO

Ll cl il Ja
ek Usloadly puoyiy Lens diiie saopall I 213 oy i gocd $p0my Tlits Agpla honsy 3y A, daiias

L
,-/""-'/;

)< e Al AN Sl —lee
(£97) o5 Ughasila) YorA ey

FChoshah & Co. (CTAS)
Amernbe: if

1=y 418
® hex

l‘f.‘ PR :»..-—LF-“- ‘Lﬁ";u’ =

O Nexia

International WwW.nexia_com

]



SNty b kil Alaliall 45,40
(33920 Aale daalia 45,3)

Baagall (Al 38 )all Aalil

Yorv Ja¥) cails vy B Las

(P2 Sty

Tl TAY el
V7% 1Y, A H
4,37, 404 £,0.0,0. £
- T, oA, 1AM 3
247,40y tao,avd L]
Tav,2r2 Tia .8 i
Yo, 497,441 LCARTER Y
1,AT 14,041 W
ER ALY TR AT A
Yi. T3 YYv,ie a
1,48V sa,t00 Y.
Y. v, Y4T,AYE 3
1,7 A LTY Y, ATT, T
11,V TVA Ve,rYVAY
Yo, 000,000 Yo, enn,nns ]
1,9V, TAG 1,01 7,7AA 1Y
£Y6,7.4 LEY, VT 1Y
AW TR ACLT Y
(Y.TAY,1A%) {v.r.v,.v1)
(‘.\1,\-’1‘\’) (\'\A.W\')
9,TAY $14 4.4y, vt
YAS AT, eV, VIV T
5,57, Tv, 10 1¢
- r,iay 14
1,947 244 . YA
Y,TVA 424 1AL, TYY

VYY) VA

Yo, 7YY,

Jlall usall

Silaga el

idghaia & Slagage

Silanay ilshe,

k¥ JERCPIF N

agslie iyl

Ui Ay pn hagnga

ATV Sl o ol DA e Alal Al 320 Al Slasage
Ughtiall o8 Eilagagall fpana
gt Siygage

ah Ause bty Loia Ao i Ciyjlas
gl sdma el

ada i Ly 0

Adglzadl Clagagall £ana
Sligagall £oana

GSLal (3 ghay Slyglladd

Jub o

Dl 5450

i) ol

G palal

Alslad Lagll alia

ASlae pla

idylaia olyatha

cooal A Sl Ratoe iy jlas
Casiiha

JaV gl

s ol gy

Ugaalt ligihaall £ paza

AL (3 ging Qliplhaddl prana

eh.!'l pabad) FEy (R

Bamgall A 3l 038 pe oy W leda JSA5 A8l cilaliayt o

<
=




Jhalialy b skl Alalsial) A5,
(33200 Aale Laala 35,5)

3aagall Jaldh JAah daiE

YoV s oils v B Agnialt Al
(S0YY ity

gl

Y. AVE,Ro0
(Y,\VY‘.A-f

- T¢.,A0)
(Y+-,£07) (YAY, VYY)
(YAAAT) AATAARY

(2,71Y) (2vY)
VA, VY Vet
(£31,v7Y) YAV, ANY
= (Av.rev)
(£11,v7Y) AAAAL!
= (t.84V)
(£17,v7Y) TYi,VVY
r.i4e At Ver
(¢rr,ory) ry.,Ave
(v, 7V) s XY
‘\,\11‘1.‘\, ‘I,.lt'lﬁl

ALalah

iz ilSay el Slasa
ey uab} oy AdlS

gl Jana

Y. Faagacy d)lal Ciylas
Ula iyjlns

Ll Wi

Lol i liaay iyl

Gyl 33 L (3003) / gy

VY Jaall A pis

Al {3)3) |

t AV JelaN Jaal gels cilia

PhE e Abladl Al 5200 Llle lagage xu (e Aliada Pl
DAV a2 Jaah ol

Lasiiall JLual N dsaadt AN el J5aD paana

Aslall Tail akgial 3 sl
Jalall Jaah e

sl (Beid) [ )

p [ Mg pgal) (303) [ s
g ) 238] g pall oy giall

saapall Zlall bl a3a e Dok ¥ leja (S5 Aa 5l cilaliagyl o)

=]




ity (a1 gkl Alalialt A5l

(319300 dale daaliia 48,5)
daagall Auslall §gia A Cfpiall daild

YAy i oails v B dgaiall il
(AOYY Sty

geal Alie pld AL A sl s il ghal il sl gt oy gl
VoY, 10T (£VATLY. ) (Y.59..TAL) .....,“m,:.:« £VE,704 1,31Y,7A4 AATIRID Yodl Gl S Y A LS )
- £VAT, T - - - - (£VATT) Sl Gy asias
Y VAY, T - - - - - YLVAY Y. \ et L) 30k
(¢1v.oTY) (£31,¥7Y) T.040 - - - - Bl Jalsh Jaa
L,FAY,E04 (£v1,¥rY) (Y,rAV,1A4) You, ey EVE,7. 4 1,01Y,7A Vo, AR IRT R @ LS 2a il
AT YYi,vvy At tor - - - - Al oLl Jasl
- (YAANY) - - TAANY - - @Yt hlia¥h I Jyaal
4,04y, ref (YVA, VYY) (f.rer, ) Yo4,1¢Y £ET, AT 1,017, FA Ve, snn,ann YOV SV ol 7Y LS )l

Sangall LM 23R 238 pe Dady Y leje S0 el ilaliaiylt )

1



JLliaNlg el Y pughail ALaletall 48,80
(5agsa Lale Laalia 38,20

Saagall dpakil RGN AL

Yory eV cais v B dgaiall Al
(FV Lty

LIER I A\ER R
(2\'\1\"\'\‘) YAA VYo
ER S 1Y
YAA AT vi,ra
- £,44v

142 o,44Y

2 ATE (+.2V1)
(v32,374) =
= YY,A%0
AARELS! LR
YY 1av TYY,AAY
(YVe,AVA) TIE,VNA
(YAA, A7) (vi.ra1)
(223,M14) SANEY
(££1) (\V,.a'\)
(£¥,194) FYLYAY
(v,Yo4) 1,45 004
(£3,A2¢) 1,00A,744

AIALARE)!

(V.AA N EY)

Y VAT Y. -
¥i1,v41 (V.44 0 eY)
V21 EVA 631,104
vY,14y TV
TV Y o Y41,AYS

£ VAT Vo -

- oA,V AA

FRER BTN

Ayl Jd A (5,0) [ =

t Ayl 3 2 (3508) [ oy e SOl
A

Ll Gy jla.

Jalll Jasll phy (P e Aalall Al Sa0ma il Cilagmge a e Ainde Sld

AV

 Alalal) by pllaally bsgmpall & calyaalt

oyl

COAY Al eibbaally Lot e o) Cagjloadd
allsaea ozl

i, 3

cupila

il Al Alibny Tat ol laad

Ll L) (8 peiaadl) [ a Jigial 50
deyine gl Cigjliaa

Alatad Uastih (A aaddusall) [ e el il ila

A L) ey

L KPP PRLNL PO T

DAY Sl 2l sl (DA e Wl deilly 3ana o) DLal) s g gald
g lis chldnidy bt el ag)lie

g ) ARG (b arideal)) [ e jigdall G2l
Qligadlt dbii

Ly silly Rhalh ol

Jadt oy (3

At AW 0 Al | (A paidasal) i blus
dafa B Lag 203N B d0h il

S 8 Y ASa L il

Ja¥t Craile ¥y Auka A Lag ki)

Juall f) B TaShaal il ol

sanpall ALl ihaal) 038 (he B ¥V e S5 Gyl el

v




JLaiully (b gkl ALalSiall 45,40
(335250 Aale Aaalus 35,5

3angall dlal 2dlgil Jga claliag
Yoy Ja¥ coaits v B gttt dsul
(S Slually)

BhAdly Gesll -

Ranlusall G20 Jos 8 Blaa (4S80 Sag2ae Aale Raale 3858 4 LYYy cal 1 gkl ALISLA 38520 o)
o (19S5 o3 yladlly Al all EFTRPLE SR (WL JSRPET RTA ) IPCPV INUIEN R | O i PN o PP LR XPECON P
caaly )l

Al Jle oy U saled o g Laall el YoV Gl YV il shaid) ebial  Loladl p2 Adlal) Zig o) 58
Al el e

e e Uil (Pla g (S0 Sl VYLV e il B Sa)h VY e idie a3 20 Jledy (miss -l
Y10 Gle Aot Al Ll e syl §,VAT, Y

delier pagland BN Cppaalsall QAT (PAS Ga Wby b Gl Yoy e e b (IS, AN Jladdy oy salel -0
“tgh WS Al laa YYAT Y.

VIO I U PURN piad gib s Vsl
ﬁ.../_)l.':._u\,\”--,n- _}..'ﬂé._’._[‘w
pi [l YAT, Y. i yall 3)las AS53
NS LT RN Aalall hin Yy s A Y 38,8
*/JL‘I:I.\ Y VAT, Y., &5“9‘“"

YeNT e Ve Ayl SlS AN ale (e (gl a3ed Silela¥] ClaSi ) o,

Rigehl 1a Gy 35,20 Jledy A soked e YoV ghaja ¥V el gy 3adlly Zeliaall iy Mea (3ily Sy I
et cally A8)20 alad e Zaladl

et ol Y e A 3haY g ] 3K ol Jla Ly 30 s Jiad el

SN g lhall RaEY Laslaely LeaShesindy Loy Loy ghaly cllially ouiml W) eyt 6 3820 Skl ot LLad Jidi
e T 3 i AG e 350 o) elging Wlafily Llads dellly Lelioally 4y )lall




SLaliully Bl gkl AlalSiall 45,50
(Fas2na dale Zaabus 385,3)

() Bangalt Agdlall allgilh $ga cilaliag
Yory Js¥ osils v 8 gniall Al
(0¥ st

P AN daglih ClS)al A0l adlgill e Yot J6 ailS T L LS Sangall Adlad) adigdl) Jaids

JEDECYS IS R ¥ [ SV S Q. [ Joaill e Lall 35,80 o
LS Gik Ay ol Wlly elpd % V.. Yor. Loy asleadl by opo = A5, X
[FEETPRVE S astelt (pepr2) Aufaal
Loty La gl cbliall iy el % V.. YooV ooy ASleall ddaliyll ALasaal 38,20
P Bzl La™ iy Lajhal, Gallel) (prpe3) Alial
«_alilly AU My 5peadl Jlac!

A8, il udaa 8 88 YNV ¥ (13)05 V0 Al Siaiall (110) 8 55l ulaa pldial jaaa e bl ®
e YoV ol Vgl (e hliie] Aglaall 2ot gl ALASTAN 35000 3 SLIELYY (e alash

Jordall sl raal al LSl juaall coadlly Saaall julaall ~ ¥
..!E.;‘,‘.i._:._l.hir{lg'aljtd}iﬂiﬂhc_p&gqﬂ‘&i&uﬁﬂbﬁw‘&wbiwl slealt e aae olibia
Sue Sypeay pubaall 3a (35 2,20 Jalasd Yy il 238 slae)

5 Tl o ) 0 il il il s
YOVA S ol ) 3L ) — (3) oy Rl ol el e cBLsed)
TOVA S s ) Sl 3gie Sl — (10) o) Bl il sl b
YT S s ) T (11) oy AL g il Ly )

oo s e B A s o Baad N (S iy subaall o3 Bakd o) 35,20 510 e adshy
AS520 5am gl AL it




SNy ¥ gkl ALaliall 48,00
(335250 Lale Laalis 45,3)

(&) Bangall Adlall aslgilt Jga cilaliay
Yoy G gsils 1 B dgaiall A
(PVY) Sttty

dpulaall Glubuad) a8y adls -v
AL L alas
Al ) alaeY Alsadl pulaal) ty50m all LI il Slae ) 3
Saagall Agllall Gl Mae]

o el Jand AS,80 e Dlelee Aalle Y A1 il sangall Al SUl 238 Laye @

Shliall 3 hLEYly LI e hae Lo Ry il Rt Dol (G y 30m gl L) Ll shac) &5
el Lppladll el pa¥ Lasle L Lo Ahalal) Lt s Loy 5 Ally

Ll UL a g3 el
Lalal) Lilalh clilal) e Ll el Sl g LSSy oYY gy k) ALAISEAN 3€,80 S0 gl AL il il
(Al ASHAN ) AS,EN 38 e lpde Slanadl il 35,20,
A3 30S Letie 3k ) (Gia
N el sl Kol e 500 e
o e pTialh ShEsl Ll )Y dami spand) lgal) 4 A8, B cpli e
Tl Bhe Jo Sl gy Lo il sl 8 et te 5yl e

(el et i plally GEal il La 13 oY o L i) Ul g gl e e i€ 3 L il Sale )y RS, 08
9154 T A% SOV RVR -« S IV PO S VL JLIEVG

A % Ly Syl (ga Buled e Loy il clindl e g 4S50 Talal Gypath 3yEa B L
sLandly Alall o) UatiY) 4zl Abee 508 Lgnial RISyl e (S5 Latie Loy i) slaidl ot te 50,
Piie S0 Loy jaliall

(A gl Ggia AG53H S 1) L o aie Aliall <l iy yklly Blal AES eyl oy 38,20 2sk
fsk Lo g plally BilEadl Gl (325 ¢ splaudl Leaidd GilS K8 Y o 1y il staaa
AT Syl Gpia ala A€k (520 pand Loilly 35,20 LSES A Cypaill Gein paa o
AT G AT Gyl Ggin lalay 45,80 LShG 0 Aldad) gl Gein o
A Ldlaill L gl e AL Ggal e
Lzl agngd Ao tal) 50 gl cond ) olgd 35,20 of N 20 8 il gyl Glia 4l e
AR Graalid Slelaa) | 6 Cypeail) 208 olld 8 L ol AT dalall <y dall ol




LNy b gkl ALalSiall 45,40
(535 Lale daalia 45,2)

{a=fia ) Saagalt Alall alledl) Jpa Clalia)
Yo ry Jo¥ sl v A Agaial Al
(P Sl

25 Lot Laal o6 L 5 Laty Rafa 36,20 a1 te gy dl e 26,80 Jomad Lavie Gaglil 25,20 an0 Al fag
i (53 gl o Syl e 46,20 Jpaas e cpe Sampall a2 JA) Ay gl JAH RS 5 Al (Da
vl K)ﬂ\ u.‘.c. 25_)::.“ S_)L;L..A.;

¢ Hlsgall jE Ganantl Sy 80 (Sl e dehpe AV Jal2H Jaal pealic (e peais JSy 5l S i o
o Jae gaa Mot o 3 sa sl pab bl 38,20 SHL e pjaa Taalh 26,20 b2l il Mal
S‘)LI..I.AA.“ Jﬁ:: L_lbhy‘ E-LA_)‘

Crn Aadiual) ol o Tpedaall Lalodp AN S5 Lagall A0 DL il e Dl ehal S o e o3 L
A agen Ja

ol e Rall S,y 35,20 g AT kol

oo Aastil Ll By Caygladly £ LY AELD Gyday LdENY Jpeal @l 8 Ley Ealaal aen Slaiind o0

S Gl YA pa Aaladl Aadll Saasall ALTall by g gall

¢ cpal o palidl e sad almie 185 Laaie Jaall ol DUE fe Abolall Ladilly Ll Slapagall Ciial S

130 3ttt ym iy Ral] il gal) it

il il (8 lgany gy bl G0 W3 5 e

e gl Biad LY i b o Jaiy deganall lajead Lagte Afle ol Atina oy Jid @
e paail) gl

oy slalS Al of Gias pe W AL ARl Bs @

i fe Alalall il 300ne Aalle 2il3gn g€ (5paliall mjes by Bita ) @l e (ULl Cllyga gl Cardiead S0y
13} Aol Jedll e Jal)

o bed oy ol (Sl o (g2 Guia e olial ) b8 (sl 38 5p0emy Tl o iy il 13 B S @
sl B e Giaatl 3 o

Lyl o3 oilly (LaadS S Al lygllad) o L Clagagall Ao pana Ga eha Jiay il 2gapall IS o
o n 38,8 ool ARl LR W) abid o lalad 50y Giada ALl dadll Gl e itd) s,
el s e sl Tlats L cigyliaal i AL Glspagall depane Jaa Silegledd e Jaall

(T9) ¢ Gnladl jlama ofy ¢ 281 o daly st Fitia o (gring die e ein iy JU Bapall K @
sty bl Jyll YAS( b apagal Jamenad  ASH shell sy Galilly Gibie¥l AU iy
el e (PUa e Asled) Gagilly 520a Tl Cilaga gaS

¥y



LNy Y1 gkl ALalSiall 48,50
(335350 Tale Aanlus 35,2)

(a5 ) Sangalt Lall algEH Jga Slaliay
Yory Jo oils vy B gl Al
(SOY) Jtualy)

Ll ol gy sl Calpe Wt gy Akl Lt J3al by A (e ALl Ragilly Saaadl) T b gapall gl
<ALy ALY 3 il Saled o
Al ol (8 leabl Sy el Jos e diadens 306 o 20 Slayy s ol sl g gl s ey

AT el S5l sy NS e Alaladt Aadilly Sasaall ZLall il gagal)

Al Liadpa) iy gl Aalia — Ll ShasapaS la 2 e g B Lol i ally 26,20 285Lall Zapadll o0 ) i
WIS Ritan LeiSly Uali Sl (AFS) 3 Ldhas 0 Y (s Lapte put pead (8 LU Ao gunall Wb LS, AL
ghd s Agige Ay ) Abatall Tl b RS 51y sl ol Alledl Aadlly aiay aall Aalie Adbe Clagags
ASiall sl 2ty ) Ll @y Ay ()89 JaLiN Jaall s cpaa Aslall Bl A pash oo Zasll) ally AL
o ddly PO fada lala} 3 ally Al B (mliasy) s ety SALY Ggia ens CLE Alal Ll 3
cpanin Aiially Tl daass Lot Ll ) 2L 8 tnae (2 wial 8 Gmliad) agey o JLELY) i Jls 3
A Gl ana ) o Dl a2l Sale) ala)

oo gl Slagis oo iy iy 46,50 Ga e gl v pll bl — LYY 2Ll clagysi il gl DY) S
ChlEy) il

Shalat
gl el die Ay gAtall pe plh LB A Nie aglially iy BT Ay (e a1 G

ceslanll Aana fs,_lfﬁ_, 'S_Uiu‘ _)Lha\ Aie :i..q_)un.'al :\.LL._,“ CN_,A.:. Cro Q‘.\b._l?‘ dia:'.l

s baal)
GAY) Cupladl Citea {3y 36520 aa g Gyl Rhiall RSN () IS0 Gayeily pdh Cigjlean (555
.2:\4)‘:_, i.\_‘)‘.!! l._l.:_)L.cu

DY il QIS 20 JS25 GhE Y I 552lal 2y 35iball iy yleadl Loaganlly Gy Cigjlad) oD
Cailagze Ly Lpagaadl Ciygbeaddl ooy W] Zaladl Cied 13} Ciglomal) a3 oy 5 Lo Chjlaill Bpbaddl il iy

ol ol e i

data A Lag S
AR5y DA Ledad oS A Allall Agpd) 2D bl il s atlaglly il ¢ aSa B Loy aiil ey

- e

VY




iy ) paghiil ALaliall 4
(32335 Lale Laalis 35)2)

(a2 ) Sangall Adall allglll J5a Slalay)
Yo AV ¥ sl v B dgtiall Al
(SUY Sl

s il Jymad (o (S0 e L) sl ipnge i olin 35S Lo

Cliadeally o gistal)
cypall U e b Bllladd) 35 o 2 e g Tl cslanal) Jiinall 3 ol Anial ilal) cilylldl il

4 lae) Lt

Al Lo Ag)lEadl Lt 3y A0 Sl i im0 a0y Dyl jline aua ) REISEIL dgyliadl LB ek
Hy e dyise JS& Apliall CHLTNY B 3a3 o 508 91 Jeag Gile @l dlia 3% ¥ of Ayt Al Zealy
o b g Ll 2l AalKall 35,80 5 )bl sl

LADY iad a Ll
el a3s i g i (e lagandl Gl palEYN S Aany) gp ¢ AEI 3N a3 il el

Ll Chygagall Aagd jaaliad)
e (B palisdl (M atle ol IS 0f aadl o Llladl Slagagadl af Axabie o Sangall Sl 3850 eSS Gl

b ¢ Al Lmitie yue Lol e Lojd Baial) cilypangally ptath Londd) el g Zallad) Clagagall 3 Gty L)
Bl 3pa ) Joly 08 Tigaal aall Aidos Jagly USSR oo gumpall Bl o polen Gl e Ll aliasY Leasis
oy 8 LS TG 58 Jaen (5207 (Ally Al 5alial cilaiall i 3 5330 ¢ Sladall Juasd pady Lad 38,20

o A el el pe Al Ball Dalladly Adal LialiaBY g Liag) 8 A palall il

el Ly L g ZESY 3y ¢ 55 Elaa Raily alis) 5lnch idies Il Joal) Tl Ll msits
8 Rl padll s2a) i Latie . Slomnaie baa Jlorid A (e apaall Saill s 3 Sym ¢ Ggylaal
- Sliaedall laa b el gladly Lol g bt bxie 5 Jacaadll 34

Sangall ol Jaal ol 3 Slearadall Cluad Al il 3 sl Gilge ! &y

daall ol A e Tl L ) asilly Galitl s uSe S ¢ pall dabidl LSL dgia ol Glty Lk
AL Bgin ola 3558 Ly il o aliad) Sled aay 0 Akl L@l 505 G o assadl JaL2

Y




SNy N gkl ALalSiall 4,50
(333250 Tale Laaloss 355,2)

() Sangall Adlall Allgll Jga Cilaliay)
YoV Ja¥ el T 8 dgniall Al
(ST Slinally)

ualaey) elih

o lalt e e i) il S Aabedall ailaal Giall eLem) vie daid e daaly bae Yl elally 38,20 L5
s JS& BlisaY) of Jupaty 36,20 oLl ane Dla 4 L opal sl o) Asial gl Sllas 35S g pa S0,
Usaal ol 8 3nall Lgiamny el o 3520 o8 dyadd) Jea¥) (e 3ylascdly L jhpaiody REL piliay jlliag
L piling ylalae LS (gyapn JS2 38,20 Jaliia) Ula 8 L . Lads aB0d) Al 350a 3 4y dibaial) clyglindlly
et Qe GlEe VL s 35,80 o8 ¢ Jyadd) Juadld

Earally ElSaal
oy bl Cijlas Tibpually ZOal) Ciyjloan iad AaShiadl GIOLENE (5 2y 28T claally clSEadl el
¥ o ozl da i gy Sleaiofy @iy Cliaally GlSEl 35080 el slaadl Glod e SASEELYY ida)

P el e a Sl 6l Al 3 gull SBLE)

Gyl BB Jana
%Y. dalidl sygal
%Y. CliSally Ak N 55421
%o Sl eSaally il jaally Sy
%Y. CNLay G polall 53¢l
%Yo Y allgay oealll
%10 slaj Y
%o eSaall cilend 3 lf Qs
%Yo <yl

LaleaBY ailiall pa S DAY §58, dih o e SEL gy JE2 DAY Tiphy ALY el Ranba S
ihanally SASER e dad gl

cihaes o Shaal g gk vie sasgall JLN 35 RE 3 Clanddly S0l Ly jelis A el Sl st chal &
b 05 s Gilda) oy el ot 5250 ol yel Jla 8l ABE 5e Aail s3a o) gl iyl
il gall Ao Ay

e g La i) S35 i oAaatill 5Lual ) oSl Baily Cilyie Y 5y ATl haaally clShadll 32 alaiid (of 2o
Sldlly gl Jans ¢ all 58500 LS 8 Silanally lSHadl Ly jedai Al Aagilly dlagin) st




Sty oY) okl Alaltal) 45,80
(3330 Lale Laaliua 35,3)

(2) Bangall Adlall adlgih Jga Claliad
YoV Ja¥ osils v 8 dggnialt ALl
(SOV il

Uglaiall ;& Slagagall Aad alids)
s2a b L ety L olla O G 223l G gilagagad A paall pudll daalie o S2age e 385m 28l S Apls 845,20 Jaaas
oRling) i gyoatl Gl y LaS ah S AL Ll 50 o ol LY ek Lo aay 1L Tadl sl SLd W gl 8 gl
Gl Aoinall saa gl oy DU Al iy 3580 008 caame ol SaplY LG Aadll B e oSl e Jla i L (Dang of) dedd
e o) saaaa E Aaia cilaay () AS A Sy aui o Ay Usine o e 20mt 080 Lavie iy SoalT Ll 3pny s

A Ay D ) el 30 oSy ) Al Shaa gl (e Ao gane jhal W Leayss

el e claaiVh Al aall A0S Ll ool Allad) Ragill 4 a2 ALGH Ladd o

saall) el dopaddl dadll amdad Sy o nall Al e Sy Loy (20l Tatie saay] S} ) sl a2 ALGEN L@ i Jla o
4zl dlaa Jea¥) IS 1Y) Gamgal JabtW Jal L8 8 5,50 aliany) iy Calie Y G Lol il AL Leah ) (il damd
-pnith sale] acada e JHES GaliA HLS Jed e 4

Sluaaiall

OSagy Ui lashon Al 5y Ay 48l Shaal e 30 (adfe o (S58) Mo A0 6 35520 e 008 Latie laraddl oS o

~siye JS5 a0

DY) cony 2AY1 2a Sagall U 385l AatE gy LS a1 AL copllaal) Jall lad gl uetd Caois ciliaasall GAE S
Al o Jlalh A S 0l Al il Madtl Gacadall Wl o Levie ARV Uamal) 328540 52 ey LLaLY
csiee OS2 adadll (WS ey 338 aleal) Tlaidy 23 (08 Alla g Do gmgeS Al Ll il

Gl aladiod

Silagagall dlbae 8 s el maly Chpa By JUaH 8500 b ore oty Tl L) (udy Sangd) AL 330 Mas) o
Sy e bmad dly ayjleaally bV A 5 lalgially @il sda of LS dldaadl Sl oo 2 Lailly i) clliha,
le i Lels el sl Jlaa) 38,50 55l e ol (ald JS8y Jabt) Aol LadE para edi A0 Aslall Al 3 iyl
CRA aaoy Sl e 45l oy Ll Samta el y i e Sy peally Giea 3800 sl o oLyl Aliiaal) dml cigial
il 8 bl ol Gyl Lyl e Raald) ) G Wllsy il e CalAS 38 Jdaill A o,

PNl gadll o Aaiag Algine Sam pall L0 I i WEs o 2 )

L L e Cuptia gl g jake S8 (e Sadeay Lita Aplic Clagis o bilde) o sl 8 oy sn3la ol G-
g S il B gy Sl gla

Jalslt Jash L8 8 sl 3 38F Sy baed A g i R sl iy Sam el Ll g gl A0 Bnabyes SISV asil =
el sanall

Suee PV Spaity Sl I alie ) Bla ) Gl ciglal (g (€8 dupalall Jpead Lali) Slae¥l) i sliiey SN o560 -
Sangall JuLEN Jadl L6 B (iang of) A 5ld 2l gy (il 3 Gl il Lntiy)

12

e ——-1 fr—

T ey

e pmew e faE—



Shaialy b1 agh] AlLalgial A5,
(33920 dale Aaslus 45,5)

(a5 Baagall A0Lall AR 5o Cilaliay
Yoy ol peils v B dpgtiall Al
(@Y lull)

Sle Uil Claglea

Aoy phlad deals Glad o claia pai 6 e W5 30 Clledly Slpagall e Lo gana ey SlaeY U
adlay sl pdll U8 o Lellani] o3 (3 o il Ty el oy (gally gpal Jlae! Sle ey Aibad) ol e Cilias
AGN al i W LN

dhee ileUaly Aabiall dlli e a3 Moy el Anasld 320 Tpplaall Ay 8 Shatia i 3 Bty haall ¢ Uil
Al ciliy b

Calail

dsiall J3yT Laxie 1 San gl Ul S0l A6 5 lall il lelaly ilygllaally A0 Slagagad) ol clal A
gl aii A Clygllaall dygady Cilagagall Fin (S o el Gl e Giped S L o3, Lol 2l

Jaal 4y pa

LY AShaall (8 Jaal dgyaim 53500 e 5paluall Gibagailly L8 4By Jaal) A il el 45,80 pads
Gk 5 - Jaadl )l e b e Lppuiall aiatie il 2y o Gliadu¥ fasad Uiy L) i ¥ 5y g dsatll)
Lplaall dadll oy Apall GlEy il (o 2250 Alae Lanpia Slagase A5,A0 Gl B A (VY) &) Jeall puladl sl
Cuzn A3l AL 3yl Gana Shagagal) Wl LRI G ady 1aa cOliaiadally Aileially cilylaally s ynpall dgag il
s e Ll

oo it g Cilagagall Lol o A8pal) Ltaill ity Aa el o Leads gl Gl s sl Gyl
) bty SN dE e alaaialy Gttt Gilal o el e el s N il 5 S Al ALY bl
Lpeall Clagagdll Ghiad o opall AN Bpd 2o el a85h (1 Aayaall conill Ly Alagall i) oy
Jlaga

S e SAlEYY AlSf pae a3 Alla 8 LeianddS Gy doll) Clilall 2l 8 sl Gyl Clagagall dpa Aaabie S
Al Tatalh algml o peal) AN apy LS ) L Gy pall cilagngal

giall) colall Jysas

baally Ll itggllaally Cilygagall Jigad alyy cilabead) ehad 2ie 8301 Uil (W Logal Aeally elabead) igas 5
Aaslill jluadly ALV o Al @3 | 8 5Ll el S Sladl B saa ) L3S 50 AAE f)ls A Ay
Saagall Salall Jaall AL cpasa Yahal S Al cDleall Jyea3 o Agpedll oo

S agie
syl Ailiall AELY laliay adlial (ase Uisad Jlady) e o 85 1) Mandy Jlad 58S eyl s Cisiuad
e el 28eS AV eyl agie e Sy . abicdl) LY sall pauiaga
(b Slad) ade 555 (DU saa gl JaL2N Jaad L6 e Lalil eyl dsie Caage Aadaad) cblag¥) Jiead 25
oyl dadl Ay alaailly alli,

3

e, 3




LNy )y ghisd Alalsialt A5,
(Basran dale Laalua 45,0

(2 Sangall Aallall allgil Jga Slaliaf
YoV ¥ Gails T B dgnial A
(P Jlually

Clanally ClShaali- ¢

Ja¥ osils T Calote i) LALITELY R P L
A
v,ivr - - v,1vy Galia 33al
1Y, ATy - - 1V, Ay Sl y il 1€ 350l
Ve, VY - Ve, qvy OAVE Sy bl iy
Y1, YA - V,eve Yo,¥14 CNUally Cagela 3jeal
v,re. - - v, T4, 2 5 agay gl
LoV - - qav ilal
1,7V - - .7, e Slandl Aaas 3ylah U
Y,80 . = = Y, 200 Sl
VES, VVY - 1Y,.04 1Y4,¥11 4t g gana
ULy PR |
V,ivY - - Yv,1vY ialaa 3l
1v,471 - - v,471 Slisay 2 S 53l
oA, Ve - YAV oA, $01 CilyySaay iy jia g Sl
Yo,v14 - - AERAL N Laily cgals 33eal
V,rAd - - v, rAd 2 i pBlge g el
Koy = - qov Slagh
4,7 0A - - 1,7YA eSlaall da2a 500 Sl
V,AVe = iY¥a ¥y, Yo, <hl
1YY, ey - ANy YYANA ClSMgEN) g gana
V,ev AU elS Y Adall 4l Saal
1V,1A. ¥ gl vy Ldlalt 4yt Lol

VW




JLai g b gkl ALalgial) ASyd
(339390 Lale Laalua 45,3)

(pi) Baagall A dLall allhll Joa Cilaliay)
Yoy Ja oais vy B Agnia) A
(PO Jally

ag,lhelt cihLaiiuly MdIEN il gy ldall ~0
“tob LS a3 gl g iy (il b)) e Eastie e S e il bt oy 2l T Biy

5 m‘&:ﬁe_)u.

A\ TR R Yohy
1,171,404 4,17 ,40A 2l Sia agylte AlS Jlaa)
- LTS & YoV oale (Pha clilal
- (*.471,1AA) Ljlie LBl Sy gas
= (V.YAA AL E) Ao lie ayylie J3lS iy
9,37.,40A £,0.7, %Y
D ag)ladl ol
AR R Yy
- LAY AA Ayliall GhlEy) el
- (*Ve, ) Az buall et LN AdlS
- Y, oAT Y AA

A Jae a3 V0T Ghaia YA by ¢ 255 oy Ans 480 )L g pte il 2kl s apyll paia e
dealy (sgnll dpane 35558 208 ) o GUYY Sy gasad) daaly sagmadl dpans 3504 A0 Gy Ty AS)2
il ey Cusmy o S 4k B At LY i N o3 e LYYy iyl eligy o Lily ppancdy (53l
Sl () £y 2l AN B gy il o B 5 YOV le Dlay gyl Maal (pe %0

L Ya VTV Alead Galiay OIS iy (ymjlae g 0 ST i) Sl TV, VAN Tolland il )i

Alban) 2GS 4glEall ililin W paaadt 595 s TV, 0 &Sy Yo YV Al Ralaway (uilSa dagy) o
Y ple Bl Yo VY Dflead dalaay gl Jlin T,0AT,1AA




SN b Y) gkd) Adalgiall 48,50
(52520 Aale daalus 3,3)

(a) Saagalt Llal) Ailghl Jga cilalin
YAy o oadls v B Agaiall ALt
(q-"-’ﬂ‘dg“eﬁ‘-.’)

AT Jald 38 gl SM3 ge Adslall Aagdlly Saaaa il Cilagagal) —1

A PYRR P
AER N} Y0y Y3 Yoy
14,23Y13 14,0% IACRES L R * (o -p) Aiiadl LAl (Aypady Ao lival dalall 45,20
17Ty 1,30, \RR! AAR (pg-p) dpaaall ayall Sl
AR TR YYE,404 Yoy,AYS Yoy, AVe it (r"&‘f‘) M\M&Mlisﬂl
AR v.Vot T, S,0A% (pef o) 3aaaiall ayjliall Ahaliall 45,20
Y.y, ov0 YiR, i 8
ool it (3350 dale daalus 48,2) Tagal) Llaall 3ipdy Ao lial daladl 25,50 )
oLl YVATY Gy (af ) daial Jill ALSTA AG,A0 Jled) paadds S5 Y171 Gle DAa 00
@AY Laalt clilually Lasia degiaall i jlaall -V
Y.y YoV
AYT ¥, Latie de ite iy jliae
2., FIR VIS il
Y4y At (piliga aad
VAT, IAIRES

gl Banall a1 —A

rb@w.\.a‘.v.d‘ JLi.dl ab_:h‘_’_‘-‘:vcl_i‘,lu_:'.!_)‘ JU&J:"Q.VTYmJ@ﬁwiiﬁuiwiq&bY\uéﬁbL&ylM—
EUNOEOREUIE PP RURIESY BFTHR EX ) § JF SIVR - b DV oD Y (5 V) PR SPUL INER T, LR ¥ J90. [ O 50 I SRR
Dl S TATY adiay il Jae 5 YN Gl Phay oSl Sl £Y3, 60 a1 RS el B Mgy

A B VAT, T gy B D) it ] Sl VY LN e LS -

gall Sanall GRAN -4

UM;LJJIS ;b_'.';\'-\\' LDL;;S_)_L“ @Eaps(i.u‘ﬁis_)_:) ‘a.‘a..'l:.\_)m‘.'h‘.uugz ZSJ..: H}JLAQJL—E\A.:“ t_!_}.:m uh_)l LJ‘ .
Yory O el Ty 3 LS el Gyia e Gl e )b L Yo e mliy () Aglindl bl cue Ayt A elS )
) Aadt A 305 S b YAY G A Dalllly 16,20 e iliay ol A0S La i Jliel 5 Sy e 5l TYY,TAY Al
SAL GRE D S Y Lle (DI S (el pn oSy oo diall G LYY S TV E Gle (DA A8 BB el gleall Slal £ 0

Db LS g el Gl YV ATY Jalllly dadll Ay S 3R S Y YY Ll (Dlay A58 e S sl e Y02 Gle

Yol \ KRN
YYA Y vi.red
Y, Yo, -
- (YY.A4Y)

Yi. ol vYV, i1

JARTFER W
Gl Pl it
(5 g pena 3

YTV aall sacal 020 il

14




iy b gl Alalsiall 45,00 r
(3352m0 dale Lealie 35,3)

(25 Sasgalt A dlalt AllgE (J5a Clala)
Yorv Ja¥ cais v dgniall Al
(EuY! il

Crsbadadl =4
AR TNy |
TEATA a8, ren Alas Ante o0l
(T,A%Y) (r,A%Y) ELTIVIFOL gL PRV W
T, a8Y so0,t00
daSa 8 Lag 483l -V Y
Yaord Tory
),44Y = gaiall
YYA VA VAT,AYE * gl el i
YAV Va1,ATE
Db S YT e By Aagyg gl ool Bl e e *
lbliayl -y Y
: Yl 393
33y Tl pell TpaY) Taiilly sl ja s il e Rallly il il (8 bl 138 Taaaill o) T
A8, Jlad,

gl ,,,.hl-_lh\ﬂ

Ry (ol (aliial gSE A8, 8N o085 0 AS,A0 LYY Gl Apatlel Lia ¥ ASLedl SRl ol ikt e Dt
Aalat Ripgll Aadgay Tl 23a £ LT b i) Semag 3820 Jled) gy bia) s iy e Alall gl (e 28404 )
o} LaailS ayiill B e alia¥1 1aa o o 45 ppeaadl 35520 Jlady jlaie ol Lo i) s iy of 45520
cpaabud) e

tbSSN)  Bldalt

il (S5 a0 o AR ey 0ld ¢ RSN L el Tkl A,V ASLeal) 8 SN il il s 3L
gl Alga 2ay paaliaadl o 71} RaaailS aall (BB abiat) 18 o L Alall st e By Yo o i Y Ly gkl
W e 35,80 Tl




iy ) bl ALalgiall 45,0
(325050 Aale Aealus 38,5)

(o) 3aapall Alall 258N Jga clalia)
Yoy ¥ oS T A Agaia) ddull
(A0 il

AT ATl Gllually atwall cisjlbaall — 1 7

Y11 Yoy
TY,AYA TV, Aoy Rintiue Ciyylaa
AR Yo, A48 Cuealie cilila)
T, TV Avan o lda¥! ladall clilal
v,a4x v,44Y Jaalt Ayjen Gaiasa
- V5. VAA iasall A0 yacada
Ao, v FYro, ... Ladia A gila ileds
TA4Y . ALY, LYY Claalal o g,
1Y (PR EA P LI P LN
ARER VI,V iy gl ey Capplly JsS (3yia
TAG AT Tav,VY
Osital =y ¢
AR R Yoy
1,10. RN Agylat aed
Y, AA AN (Vo = phay) Bl il Sla (N glhas
4 o7, Yy, Ve
ABle ald Gl g cBlaledll -V 0
—1 Al A i claad pe Dlalaa ehal Al N8 35,20 i
iDhal !
P adaa iyl Y I
At prand adyly umd ol Y 3552
aaal

.oy

e 52001 LI A 0
‘a.‘a.:l Q_,J_j.“ S_)l;'ﬁ @M‘ :\S_)..: I

¥ 13




Jhaialy Y gkl Alalgiall 45,50
(335290 ale Laaloa 48,3)

(ah) Sangall Adlalt alledll Joa claliag
YOV N il v B Agaiall Al
(PuY) el

Db LS Y el 7Y LS A wild Glga W gl 05

ARR N Yoy
Y, 00, V,00. pped 3L AR R
vev Vo¥ e Caa2ill 3)ladd adall 35,5
Yy 32z o3 aMyly jamd gl Yl 25,0
- 8,00 i gl Vel

YA 1A

foball jaaally 3501 e ebie ilal 2060 Lhally ¥ adly TS 2 20l (Pla 35,80 ol

Yoy TNy
1]--- ‘l'tli Za_j..ﬁ\ﬂ..;b:.‘f&fii’ﬁd.\gd_)u
TA S AV, 480 el paall lalialis 3l SISy ¥ pandly Gly

Alaiall Ay pall Slagagall 11

M‘@_}hbﬁ'ﬁ&au.ﬁdT-\i YA Yol C Yede o Yeud o YasA ebgﬁ&_ﬁﬂwﬁ\g)\;@‘é-
Gl Alapall Ky el Cihygagall aily 2By Ayl i Y, VETEE 008y abia alpe W B e AN et clagdly
R N T RrweNy FIFCR i PR WEN (N JETPE R PR By SNPRWTS R TR S E AR QST P IR LS
Slagagal el Sa 595 S Te3,30 G Y10 Gle i e %Y e Ty Aadall Lypaal) ldad a0 -
il s Ay Ol ead S2ad Lajgd Gaan Y030 ole jilad b Wde (5ol jls VYV, A9A 5y, Al Tl
Y2 e e Dl el pma 2o PLAT 5ip lela 48,00 206 S Ay gl 1588 (e (A) o3 3000

OY) &) plad LS YV Gl 35,20

3 ol LaS Adajgall Ay pulall Cilagagall Jualis o)

Y Yoy
217,44V oV, Ay 1 P R R VRS |
- - FETR Y FRENEN |
- (Vrarer) (VY — zlay) Ll Jao dppa
°11,31Y too,0Vt a1 GelS 7Y A sl

Jaal Ay i -V
FLPWA RSP R T ‘,h: Play sl 3y damll tl'.'l'.s_,d';.l.ﬁ@F'ﬂ&@éﬂd\iﬂujdpazaﬁkw&ﬂ‘
.‘0!1J"I.° ruw‘)&‘e.h_,l'l;“-_}b&hantug

Ty




SRy b bl ALalSEal ASHaN
(323350 dale daalue 35,3)

(&) Sangall AL allgil Jga laliay
Yorv Joh il T A Agniall
(POY) il

Sy bV dlB e Aab Sl TYVVAY oy, Tl Jaol Ty 580 e Sl Yoo ¥ W] Jaal Gy el 38,50 5
YooV e gl el ety pliall aday 35,20 CullE Y10 Gle (Play GLERYY 3y Aaml calS, Jhal 45,80 et

iy ediall Ayai 300 aa oppiall aoa gl Ll S 28 YOVE CTONY YO O o Yeed YA el deay U
qpﬂlw)&}ﬂl@lﬁ\‘-\r ‘;La.l:._i_d.“.‘an\tquJiJ\i_u\'QE,i\i :_)ﬁJclmQ‘_,Jul‘s‘_t.‘:unil:}ni.u_)muLﬁa\
oy Slagsally il Gagpuia 3000 N perk] (a2 o 5 8 YN 5 Ve )0 alad Tl Lab eclazsally JA Tigpuia 3503 e
Ty YOOV e e Alnge Ry qoldal g ciamall lLal piall 038 )5 e lasaally S A 3503 B che Liaabe o

(V1) ol 3 LS il Sl 111,394
et ale Al Sa Dlagaadly Jasll Ay ya 3P0 s riirall laacay (405 385 8) o003 Agliall ALyl AaSL A8 LN g

Al Lgpaa 35003 B Cra Litmabpe s aly Slagsally Jan Ay 35000 S0 05 ClS aay 35,20 Cudi Y410 L YT
Sanpall G il 53a g S lasally

Rally b ¢ Yo 20ke B ta cilapally J3a Ry 3500 pa appal Loy (Rl 36)2) anpd Agliadl Ly, e 3855
Samgall AL G Gl AS50 Aydaal) el Raba o oy S AN sl GRS L0 5 0 Y)Y S

YOV Sl Jall g iy e dead i 134 (Biny *

AR Y.V
(£V3,v1Y) TAA Y goladd! (5s) [ =)
- YA,Te @ﬁﬂ)&iﬂ)&ﬁw‘)h:uh@
= = Ayl Aniaba e Slalyl s Jiu
(£Y1,¥7Y) roi,¥Ye ippall palall Jasl
— TY,VEY %Y . MM‘—“-&)“
%Y . %Y . a._u_,am‘ Jaal ;.u_‘)a.a ‘4.|....u
- %Y . Agleall Janl Ay A

A5s gl 1 A

A5 Al il A o By a) s F,000 0 e e 9308 idiay ST Ly U (e Rl e 5 e 3,50 liaa
Lo 2alall 38,80 jolime cpo lpet Sl 305 Apal 138 3y T 1T 1 008 T 1 I Bl e e
QLS 7Yl saaly daka el ay 22wy o Alpee Gyt et (A0 el Lyis %A YS o sail ol
wad o LYY el dneay Jasald oSy (B Gadaa i) ead il g pae Yol 2l ANy oay YAVA B
1 = pla) bl

v




Ay ol bl ALaliall A5,
(535030 Lale Lanbua 45,5)

{a) Saagalt Adlal) altallt (ga cilaliat
YoV ¥t oils vy B dgnia ALl
(FY sl

JaVY el agd 44

O Campar 38 S 5l VAT, o sapea) @y SaTY By e aliie i d N TSI el Jiga3 5
Loy (B 1384 YOV Jolh v A (g le il pda bl Jul2 g Sagb s YAV, oo Lgie JS 2ad Ggin L)
Gy Yo ¥V ol 1 Ay (Bad (530 apaal (3 Py g3 a1 Il o WY Sl o) g 4 Qi (€
S Gyl yay el pa )8l 205 AT YTV Gle (Play ¢ bgin %Y,0 Jaaay lala a8l %A Vo 5a

\ER N Yoy
10,49Y Y, YY.
Feen Yo,00s
£ ViV Y A E
11,008 VV,ve4
16,9 V4,EA,
1,614 AT A
Y, ViV ATy
,VeA Yo,v e
T,VAY Y,e.h
Y,+40 Y. 0.7
Y ANY IRZL
Y3,0vY -
= 17,440

- VY,AL0

= £,

= YV, s he

YT EVA VY, .Y
Yoo iol YAYAYY

XY M s TY LS Ayl T g0

:\._\A‘;.n:.“_g L_JLN‘ ‘.L__,L.aa.li =Y.

Llialey ealy il
SV s clmed iz
il odilag Epy up
Lasla Gadg pge)
iy diga ladd
Slegilany daulla 3

Sibylad

Al

g aay eleS 5 ol iglias
Otely Adles

Judl o A iyl
Aaral) Al Cilimypes

R A8 Al s
il iy focan

Fam sy V)

LT ™

43 )ik,




Sty ol bt Alalstiall A5l
(533050 Lale daaloa 35,5

(a5 Baagalt A0Lal AR Joa Cilabiay)
Yooy Ja osils v B dgaiall Al

(Y Sty
AGEN | AsiEl gudagh - ¥

PRI AyAlg AGHEN (e ds gl yall LLSEY el ~
XY G S T8 LS il 2,20 38530 e deghye LLE A aag Y

YWY gV S Ty A LS Al 38,80, 35,80 e deghye WLl Gl 2ag Y

Ll et ~ vy

Alslalt Lol

Greanll ayy IS My 4aSa o Lay 20l AN Clypagall pas® Ll il plladly Sl b g pall Lstal) il o)
S A Wl silly R DUy A8 e A iyl paniay L 5Ty Rl aally

Al ChyaWh il AlaZal lp¥l Al LBl ¥ idgY il
el (ol e g llae JE2 LalaaNa Sy, Aslal dadll o 59 COlAL o ] pul ol P I |

o ola g ptlee JE Lemlaadle Sy Yy Aol Rl Ll 5 clane Lo ael s ot 1B ol

gl

£ sazall GO g gheaal) B (g gl da¥) g shicaalt Yooy A oeils vy b g

Ol JAa (e Ablall agly Audle Cilagage

- - - - Lzl Jaal

Ol Pa e Al Laglly A4l Slygase

FEe, 4.t - - vEL, £t DAY Jalal Jaal
e, et - - LEL PR

£sanal SO e phuall D (g ganal JY) s gienalt AR i R R AN RS

Ok PAa e Alall 2l Bl Silagaga

= - - - Jabsi Jaall

Ol Pha (e Aslall Lagilly s Sagage

T.v ov0 - - T.v,ove DAYY Jakil Jaal
r.r ovo - - Y.v,ov0

S TR LI B 0 PUREYEQURINIONE L IG5V B PRCREVRQI IR P JCH L JPF-NO BB U B U S
Al b 00 a4y Slaggall sdgd Allal) Taill (Wb Ak ol a e) 8 A o) 28,50 300

Yo




SNy ol bl ALalgiall A5,50
(325200 dale Laabua 35,3)

(o) Sangall Aadlalt adlgil) Jga Claliay
YAV Ja¥ gl v B dpgtial A
(VY Jlalty)

Jall Galy shlia 5a)

St aalh (PR o AV 2l o Jyucally o085 Loy 3pidiosa 55 38,20 oL 2kt 0Ly 5oty 35,80 5,35
YVt A e Tl 28,20 Kl e oL ASL Byingy el 0

ossdlly cllialy JUl oy e 0355 (3l 301 (A ppealall a3lall LS (i el 385200 Jla oy A )
Saapall LEL Gain A Sl oly A Aagte 4 LS Ll jilaally Aobedl Lagll 3 o815

Ligaal) Jaaa

3AYL Y Galae asy cnalall 028 ore 328y e JS2 Sl Gud) 3 Laaljer 35,20 55100 utaa o0y
Cre Qa9 g 3820 Jlady SSn g cantlly JUl o) il e 338 U3 Ayl lalicdly JL ) 2S5 ey
gl Joedd il o ey 39,20 i ) (al @Y Pa

el LS g Al Bty A Al Jea 0

Yol AR
Y,9AY7, 249 Y, to¥ A gall
4,TAY, €14 LR K Y ETAR B
%X %, s Yo sl agis [ Agnall Joxa

Adlal kil 30}

—iob L oo Tanl Adle Hhlad ) JS8 Gl of oy 35,20 cillali o

dggia¥) claalt HhlSa 309

el 13 Aeld 0¥ dala ¥ Mol daia'f) cileadl juily Tage Aala i 35,50 (oD Y

FE T P - S S K]
piaal adlay (g (Raile) 5 pite 3001 Y daay Jia¥t bl 58 e ) S 50 DY dmay Aalaiall lalicall A
LAEE 5 Y ey Jal)

Gandy Bd 35,80 gy Ao 2l ey iadll Zm il cysal Bl saapall Jalal) Jaoll a0 Lls S
A Gl A LS jata 52l jan Jaad iy Tllal) cilggllaall e ey Lglaa)




iy ual¥) gkt ALalSiall ASaM |
(3as2a0 Aale Aaalis 45,35

(a5t Baagall dLall llgil Jpa Cilabiay) [
Youy J oasis v B Agaiall Al
(S Slally

QS FY LS st Gl e Agied) S il san gl el Jal L8 dpulea M Jy2al maags
2 400 33l (AT il puea el pe o4V

wdgla Je 32l e sl Lot
\EAR Yoy (Ausie Lnit) ol e
£,909 = .- Yo
Ll sla e 3 3 o adi Alaall
\ERN Yoy (Aste ddal) ol s
¢929 + 4 4+ Yo
Lr,_)ii Jll.ui Jhlia

Gn B Dbl 48,20 hitas | gyal @i, 28l Gia A lahldiud e Xasl ) Jblad 38,80 s
Aol ol G et 3 j il 358N o485 Yy L aliall Ciag Gy Tl GaleY g)al s, Akl
L ahlaiod e dgubin Jalas

LS gyal wils )t 4l Ggia A i el jlalad 35,20 el s2e e e dse il ALl Jilas o
s gl AL il R

AL (3aia bblial sl %o Ly Jilf deb il @ls)s 4l Gyia il et il Jla 3
ASH2Y daiaal A (s V0,0VY adlyy JElf el 1Y V1) Sl vV, Eve uBly JElf el 4520

s Tl Al ae D35l (500 U )T o goal i85 A8l Ggia Al Sl 35,20 Lulia )
L Pla bl Ui (e eja dlagi) o0

Qlaiyt jhlia s}
2S5 Y (gt Lea ApaBlail) asbalilly o Lighy 0Ll g apdal G aal QA aae 3 pLaY ki JAT I
Oty llaad 38,20 apad (sl an ¥ i pal Gt (gl e il (g gy anal iy ddle st 3550
e pluaifl &5 Anliie palliad ol Clen desana ol Bga (Y Tonilly ol ALY Gl o) L Leell i
Hladd e Ledy . 3Dke @l il 13 Ll atload e 30 Cleall 46,80 Ciialy L(10) o3, pliad
Liwe el 25 a0 g o Bm 3a3ma oo Gosiil JlaalY) G Aol L) lalde o+ Gl eyl Adlaidl
Al Sleadt (e e S Al S Ol Lo Alaa gy A [

Ljlaal Auadd) 2l iyt i Ao 38,80 il s G sam gl 4L bl 53a | dpad) ZLall o)
AdSa & Loy sl 6521

: |



Sy ¥ ookl ALalsiall ASyad
(325200 dale Laalia 38,3)

(o) Baagall Alall allslll Joa Claliay)
YoV g cails v B Aggalal Al
(SOV )

gl jhlia 50

a1 Sl gy Lpsiild 35,20 Slkia 307 iy 31 pulaa (o i Ay ol b aa 500 Algya o)
Laially bl Lokl Slibasll Llye DA (e Mgt jlalae 5)laby 4520 2435 L JaY) Aiglay Ja¥) Uasssia,
Al Slyllally iy gall (Bliatil Fugle Jiliy el 3)gea

il e el Jylaall slae) 5. AE2 e L ASAN Gl Lol il iRz G Jsnall
i Ol 35,20 e Lemgay ol 38 (30 S0 (3nSY ) gl cimpns llly AL Sligladll Laguaddll b Apoiil
byl Tt I Aaall Al G Jpanll aamy ol )yl

g ganal A e el Jole s 3N Saaa
HA RN
AL AV - TA LAY - 335 Jaad Y il
r.toy - vty %A 528 Jaas iyl
AL FYY = AL FYY Eaapd
A PRR
rio ri. - vas v, - 333 a3 Y iyl
},3AT7 044 - 1,447 044 %A 3286 Jaad iyl
¥, TVAA24 - Y,YVA 404 ggaaall

AG,80 bLast el Jdash ~ vy
Aatlell A Al g saaly Ddhia Aikie e G0 Llatdl Jle V) cilolld |8 3S,50 Jass

f Ml gal e a3, Al il cle Uil 2y ly Sl Junalis )

gLhah (yilud) [ ) £ Uil baf)
\ERN YAy \ERR Yoy
(£31,74%) AV, - Y,AVE, %00 Sl B bl g U
_ - - - Ll by ¢ s
(oYA) = - - Agliad) Akl Cigae 5 U
(£37,vTY) FAY, e - Y.AVE, V00 g yanal

TA




Sy b ekt ALalsiall A8
(335200 Aals Laalua 35 ,0)

(2) 3angall Allal) allell Joa cilabiay)
Yoy el aits v B Aygniall Al
(Y Jlually

Dol adl e s il 35,80 lels cilillas lipage s of

gl Cligtha g il Cilygasa
Y1l YoV Yot Yoy
Y.V 41y 1 aBAd VY £07 EA. Vo, YA YN Shliad 3 LYY ¢ U
- - TV, ev0 LEL IS ¥ Adlall hliiu) ¢ Uad
v, 49 v, 447 ‘Rt - Agliadl Al pl) EiYpee g Uad
Y, ¥VA, 304 1AL, TYT YY,Y0) VA 1a,7VY,AY gyanddl

- -

e Adlyall oy o Yo YA AT VY Ayl 35,00 5510 udaa (L e S2agall L QAN e sl oid

ALl adlgil e ABalaall —Y ¢

‘&iJL'M.“ e@_}i —Ya

YoV Tl gl e G Y0 VT A Q) ey Ciyiealy cuad Sale)

¥a




iy

=

COMPREHENSIVE LAND DEVELOPMENT
AND INVESTMENT
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017



COMPREHENSIVE LAND DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT
FOR THE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

INDEX PAGE
Independent certified public accountant's report 1-3
Statement of consolidated financial position 4
Statement of consolidated comprehensive income 5
Statement ofconsolidatedowners’ equity 6
Statement of consolidated cash flows 7

Notes to the consolidated financial statements 8-25



Py

Ghosheh & CO. (Ceriified Public Accountants)
G Jabal Amman , 6th Circle
16 Djibout! St.

Your Professional Partners bty

Amman 11184 |, Jordan
T: +962 (B) 5561293

F. +962 (B} 5561204
E info@ghosheh.com

INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

To the shareholders of
Comprehensive Land Development and Investment Company (P.L.C)

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Comprehensive Land Development and
Investment Company (P.L.C), which comprise of the consolidated statement of financial positions as of December
31,2017, and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, consolidated Statement of owners' equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows, for the year then ended, notes to the consolidated financial statements and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated statement
of financial position of Comprehensive Land Development and Investment Company (P.L.C) as of December 31,
2017, and its consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended are in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conduct our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements. We are
independent from the Company in accordance with International Standard Board Code of Ethics for professional
accountants (“the code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our audit
opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters, according to our professional judgment are matters that had the significant importance in our
auditing procedures that we performed to the consolidated financial statement. The basic auditing matters have been
addressed in our auditing workflow to consolidated financial standards as we do not express separate opinions.

Projects under construction, real estate investments, land and apartments held for sale

In accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, the company chose to report the Projects under
construction, real estate investments, land and apartments held for sale at cost, in which the Company has to perform
an impairment test to the reported amount of projects under construction, real estate investments, land and apartments
held for sale, and in case of any impairment indication; the impairment loss is calculated according to the followed
policy of impairment in assets, the company assesses the impairment by authenticated experts (if any), and
considering its significance it is an important audit risk.

Followed procedures within key audit matters

Our Audit procedures included reviewing the control used in the assertions of existence and completeness,
animpairment in value of reported projects in progress and lands held for sale has been detected, and the impairment
losses have been calculated by authenticated real estate experts in 2011, and no impairment has been detected after
2011 through assumptions, and we have focused on the adequacy of the Company's disclosures on it.

A member of
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Other information

The management is responsible for other information.

Which includes other information reported in the annual report, but it does not include in the consolidated
financial statements and our audit report on it.

Our opinion does not include these other information, and we do not express any assertion over it.

Regarding our audit on consolidated financial statements we are obliged to review these other information, and
while that, we consider the compatibility of these information with their consolidated financial statements or with
the knowledge that we gained through audit procedure or seems to contain significant errors. If we detected based
on our audit, the existence of significant errors in the information, we are obliged to report this fact. Regarding
this, we have nothing to report.

Management and individuals responsible of governance about the consolidated financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. And for such internal control, management is
determined to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a Going Concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Going Concern and using the Going
Concern basis of accounting.Unless the management either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Individuals responsible of governance arc responsible of supervising the preparation of consolidated financial
statements.

Certified public accountant responsibility

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free from material
misstatement, and to issue and auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing will ahways detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and or considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decision of users taken on the basis of these consolidated Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with The International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internai control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Management.

A membe: of

Nexia

International

www.nexia,com
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*  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the Going Concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions

{ are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor's Report, However, future events or

! conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

P

disclosures, and whether the consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves Fair Presentation.

[ * Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Financial Statements, including the
{

' We communicated with audit committee the Financial Management regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

1 Legal requirements report
The Company maintains proper books of accounts and the accompanying consolidated financial statements and
the consolidated financial statements contained in the report of the board of directors in accordance with the
proper books of accounts.
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COMFPREHENSIVE LAND DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property and equipment

Projects under constructions

real estate investments

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets designated at fair value through statement of
other comprehensive income

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Lands held for sale

Apartments held for sale

Account receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND OWNERS’ EQUITY
Owners’ equity

Shares Capital

Share premium

Statutory Reserve

Voluntary reserve

Fair value reserve

Accumulated Losses

Total owners’ equity

Current liabilities

Accrued Expenses and Other Payables

Account Payables

Short-term loan

Banks Overdrafts

Total current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS’ EQUITY

Chairman of Board of Directors

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

4

Note 2017 2016
4 17,680 1,536
5 4,102,602 9,630,958
5 3,586,188 -
16 455,574 316,917
6 349,404 303,535

8,511,448 10,452,946

7 11,146 1,630
8 675,329 675,329
9 327,465 340,356
10 55,455 60,947
11 796,824 230,170
1,866,219 1,308,432

10,377,667 11,761,378

I 10,000,000 10,000,000
12 1,512,389 1,512,389
12 443,121 414,309
12 259,642 259,642
(2,303,036) (2,387,189

(218,772) {416,732)

9,693,344 9,382,419

13 657,717 385,830
14 23,154 9,530
19 3,452 -
18 - 1,983,599
684,323 2,378,959

10,377,667 11,761,378

General Director

Chief Financiai Officer



COMPREHENSIVE LAND DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Operational Revenues:
Sale of lands and offices
Cost of lands and offices
Gross Profit

General and administrative expenses
Financial charges

Depreciation expenses

Other revenues and expenses

Profit / (Loss) of the year before income tax
Income Tax

Profit / (Loss) of the year
Other Comprehensive Income :

Realized losses from sales of financial assets designated at
fair value through Statement of other comprehensive Income
Total other comprehensive income transferred to
accumulated losses

Change in fair value reserve
Total Other Comprehensive Income

Profit / (Loss) per share:
Profit / (Loss) per share-JD/Share
Weighted average of outstanding shares

Note 2017 2016
22 2,814,655 -
(2,173,804) -
640,851 -
20 (281.,177) (200,456)
(76,316) (288,986)
(912) {5,362)
10,666 78,072
293,112 (416,732)
(61,343) -
231,769 (416,732)
(4,997) -
226,772 (416,732)
84,153 3,195
310,925 (4i3,537)
0,022 (0,037)
10,000,000 11,166,667

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

5
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COMPREHENSIVE LAND DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
{EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss of the year before income tax

Adjustments on Loss of the year before income tax:
Depreciation

Financial charges

Realized losses from sales of financial assets designated at fair value

through statement of other comprehensive income
Changes in operating assets and liabilities;

Account receivables

Prepaid expenses and other receivables

Lands held for sale

Apartments for sale

Account Payables

Accrued Expenses and Other payables

Cash available from /(used in) operating activities
Financial charges paid

Net cash available from /(used in) operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Change in property and equipment's

Change in financial assets designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Projects under construction, real estate investments

Net cash available from / (used in) investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank overdrafis and loans

Increase of capital

Net cash (used in)/ available from financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, January |

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31

Non-cash Items
Amortization of accumulated losses in capital
Transferred Projects under construction to real estate investments

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

2

2017 2016
288,115 (416,732)
912 5,362

76,316 288,986
4,997 2
5,492 695
(9,516) 5,834

- (195,929)

12,891 .
13,624 (31,247
271,887 72,153
664,718 (270,878)
(76,316) (288,986)
588,402 (559,864)
(17,056) (446)
33,287 (47,158)
1,942,168 (2.250)
1,958,399 (49.854)
(1,980,147) (2,017,104)
- 2,783,300
(1,980,147) 766,196
566,654 156,478
230,170 73,692
796,824 230,170

- 4,783,300
3,586,188 -
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1. ORGANIZATION AND ACTIVITIES

Comprehensive Land Development and Investment is a Public Shareholding Company ("The Company")
registered on November 3, 1990 under commercial registration no. (210). the declared and paid up capital
is 12,000,000 shares each for JD 1.

The General Assembly, in its unusual meeting on April 27, 2016, decided unanimously to restructure the

capital as follows:

A) Decreasing the capital from JD 12,000,000 to JD 7,216,700 through amortizing an amount of JD
4,783,300 of the accumulated losses at the end of 2015.

B) Increasing the capital to JD 10,000,000 through the following shareholders subscription by JD
2,783,300 as follows:-

Nichola George Abu Khader 600,000 JD/share
George Abu Khader 1,300,000]D/share
Motor Vehicle Trade Co. 283,300JD/share
Jordan Investment and General Consultancy Company 600,000JD/share
Total 2,783,300 JD/share

The above-mentioned procedures have been completed at the company controller on July 10, 2016.

On June 21, 2016, the Minister of Trading and Industry agreed on the restructuring of capital.

On July 26, 2016, decreasing the capital has been completed at Jordan Security Commission, and on
August 1, 2016 increasing the capital has been completed at Jordan Security Commission.

The Company's Principal Activity is purchasing lands and real-estates and developing it to establish
housing, commercial, industrial, and agricultural and lease and mortgage it. The Company's Head Quarter

is in Amman.

The Subsidiary Companies as of December 31, 2016 are as follows:

Percentage

Subsidiary of Equity Registration Place of

Company and votes year registration Principal activity

Ain Al Rebbat 2010 Hashemite Sales and Purchase and ownership

Real-estates Co. 100% Kingdom of of lands and establish housing
Jordan projects on them.

Comprehensive 2007 Hashemite Sale and purchase of real estate,

Real-estates Co. 100% Kingdom of developing real-estate as well as
Jordan brokerage, agency and leasing.

* Based on the Board of Directors’ meeting no. (113) held on October 15, 2017, the Board of Directors of the
Company decided to dispose the investment in Comprehensive Real-estates Company asof 30 September 2017.
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2.NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE:-

The following new standards and amendments to the standards have been issued but not yet effective and
the Company intends to adopt these standards, where applicable, when they become effective.

New Standards Effective Date
(IFRS) No.9 - Financial Instruments January 1,2018
(IFRS) No.13-Contract Revenues January 1,2018
{IFRS) No.16 — Leases January 1,2019

Board of directors of the company expects that the application of these standards and interpretations will
not have a substantial impact on the Company's financial statements.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of financial statements
The accompanying of consolidated financial statements has been prepared in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis of preparation
These financial consolidated statements, were presented in Jordanian Dinar as the majority of transaction,
The Company recorded the Jordan Dinar.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, However financial
assets and financial liabilities are stated at fair value, The following is a summary of significant
accounting policies applied by the Company:

Basis of financial statements consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of Comprehensive Land
Development and Investment Company and the subsidiaries controlled by the Company.

Control is achieved where the Company:

* Ability to exert power over the investee.
e Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee.
» Ability to exert power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor's returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee, if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control described in the accounting policy for subsidiaries above,

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting, The Company shall have control over the investee when
the voting rights sufficient to give it the ability o direct relevant activities of the investee individually.

When The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee, it consider all the relevant facts and
circumstances which is includes:

» Size of the holding relative to the size and dispersion of other vote holders
o Potential voting rights, others vote-holders, and Other parties

¢ Other contractual rights
9
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¢ Any additional facts and circumstances may indicate that the company has, or does not has, the current ability
to direct the activities related to the time needed to make decisions, including how to vote at previous
shareholders meetings.

The consoclidation process begins when the company's achieve control on the investee enterprise (subsidiary),
while that process stops when the company's loses control of the investee (subsidiary). In particular, Income and
expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement, and the consolidated comprehensive income statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to
the effective date of which it loses control of a subsidiary Company.

The profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income elements distributed on the company's
owners and owners of non-controlling interests, total comprehensive income for the subsidiary distributed to
the owners of the company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balances.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by the parent Company.
All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consclidation.

Financial assets designated at fair value through statement of other comprehensive income

Specific financial assets at fair value through statement of other comprehensive income are non-
derivative financial assets, the purpose of the acquisition is to keep them as available for sale until the
date of maturity, not for trading

Differences inthe change infair value offinancial assets specifiedat fair  value
through other comprehensive income statement are recorded in other comprehensive income statement,
Financial assets specified at fair value through statement of other comprehensive income that is have
a market prices stated at fair value after deducting any accumulated Impairment losses in its fair value,
Financial assets specified at fair value through statement of other comprehensive income that is do not
have a market prices and cannot determine the fair value stated at cost and any Decline in its
value recorded in other comprehensive income statement,

Profits and losses resulting from differences of foreign currency translation for the debt instruments are
recorded within  the financial  assets specified at  fair  value  through other comprehensive
income statement in the statement of other comprehensive income, while differences from foreign
currency translation for the debt instruments are recorded in the accumulated change in fair value in
owners’ equity.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenues, from the selling of lands, apartments and projects, are recognized on the date of sale contract
with the buyer. Real estate brokerage revenues are recognized when the invoice issued and the service is
provided.

Expenses
Marketing and selling expenses mainly include the costs spent on marketing and selling the lands and
other expenses are classified as general and administrative expenses.

General and administrative expenses include direct and indirect costs which are not specifically part of
production costs as required under Generally Accepted Accounting principles, Allocations between
general and administrative expenses and cost of sales are made on a consistent basis when required.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, demand deposits, and highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Accounts receivable

Account receivables are stated at invoice amount less any provision for doubtful debts. provision for
doubtful debts is taken when there is an indication that the receivable may not be collected, and are
written off in the same period when there is impossible recovery of them.

Accounts receivable impairment provision

The management estimated possibility of collection from the receivables and the allowance for doubtful
debts provision has been estimated according to the previous experience and the prevailing economic
environment.

Investments in Lands held for sale

Investments in land and real estate are stated at cost. International Accounting Standard N.O (40) States
that investments in lands should be stated at their cost or at fair value whichever more clearly
determinable. The Company chose recording it’s their investments in lands at their cost in accordance
with the Accounting principles and Standards.

Projects in construction
Projects under construction are stated at cost, and borrowing costs are capitalized on withdrawals from
loans to finance these projects.

The Decline in value of the financial assets
On date of each consolidated statement of financial position, values of the financial assets have been
reviewed, to determine if there indication to decline in its value,

As for the financial assets such as trade accounts receivable and assets was evaluated as individual low-
value, were evaluated for the decline in the value on a collective basis, The substantive evidence for
decline in portfolio of the accounts receivable includes the past experience about the collection of payments,
And the increase in the number of the late payments portfolio (which it's beyond the rate of borrowing) also it
includes the significant changes in the international and local economic conditions that are related with non-
collection of accounts payable.



COMPREHENSIVE LAND DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

The Reduce in the listed value of the financial assets is the amount of loss decline of value directly, And this is
for all the financial assets except the trade accounts receivable as the listed value had been reduced by
provisions accounts, When is one of the accounts receivables are non-collected then write off the amount of
this debt and the equal amount from account of provisions,

The changes in the listed value for the provisions account recognized in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income,

As for the ownership equity tools which are available for sale, decline losses are not closed in the recognized
value in the consolidated comprehensive income statement, However any increase in the fair value become
after decline loss has recognized directly in consolidated owner's equity statement,

De-recognition

The Company cancels the recognition of financial assets only when the contractual rights about receipt of cash
flows from the financial assets had ended, and substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership to
another firm. In the case of the company doesn't transfer or retain substantially risks or benefits of the
ownership and continue in control of the transferred assets, the company in this case recognize it's retained
share in the transferred assets and the related liabilities in the limits of the amounts expected to be paid. In the
other case, when the company retained substantially all risks and benefits of ownership of the transferred
assets, the company will continue to recognize the financial assets.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Expenditure on maintenance and
repairs is expensed, while expenditure for betterment is capitalized. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful lives of the applicable assets using the straight line method. The estimated rates of
depreciation of the principal classes of assets are as follows:

Annual depreciation rate

Surveying Equipment's 220
Electronic devices and air-conditioners %920
Furniture and decorates %al5
Computers and communication equipment's %920
Programs and websites %923
Promotional signs %l5
Customer Service administration system %025
Vehicles 2925

The review of the useful life and depreciation method is done on a regular basis to ensure that the depreciation
method and period match with the expected economic benefits of property and equipment.

Impairment test is performed for property and equipment in the consolidated statement of financial position
when any events or changes occur in circumstances that show that this value may not be recoverable. In case
of any indication of impairment, impairment losses are calculated depending on the policy of the low value of
the assets.

When any subsequent disposal of property and equipment, the value of the gains or losses arising are
recognized, which represents the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the value that appears out of
property and equipment in the consolidated balance sheet, gross profit and loss.



COMPREHENSIVE LAND DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR})

The decline in value of the non-current assets

The decline in value of the non-current assets in the date of each the financial position statement the company
review the listed values for its assets to specify if there is an indication to be decline losses of the value. If
there indication to that, the recovery value of the asset will be appreciated to determine the loss of decline in
the value if it be .In case, in ability to appreciate the recovery value of specific asset. The company estimate
the recovery value for unit producing of cash that related in the same asset .when there is ability to determine
basis of distribution that is fixed and reasonable, the joint assets distribute to units producing of cash that
related in the same asset. when there is ability to determine basic of distribution that is fixed and reasonable ,
the joint assets distribute to specific units producing of cash or it distribute to smallest group from units
producing cash that it able to determine basic of distribution fixed and reasonable for it.

The Recovery value is the fair value of asset minus the cost of sale or used value whichever is higher.

In case, the recovery value (or the unit producing of cash) distribute lower than the listed value, reduce
the listed value for asset (or unit producing of cash) to the recovery value. Losses of the decline recognize
directly in the comprehensive income statement except the asset that is reevaluation then record losses of the
decline as reduction from re-evaluation provision.

in case , recovery losses for decline of the value , Increase the listed value of asset { or unit producing of cash )
to the fair value of recovery as not to increase the adjusted listed value of asset (on unit producing of cash ) as
if it had not been calculating the losses of the value decline in the previous years. Record recovery of losses in
value decline directly either in the profit or the loss except the asset had been recording in the re-evaluation
value. In this case, record recovery of losses in value decline as increase in the re-evaluation provision.

Provisions

Provision are recognized when the company has an obligation at the date of the financial statements as a result
of past events, and the cost to settle the obligation are both probable and measured reliably. The amount
recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the preset obligation at the
financial statements date, taking into consideration the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation where
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is
the present value of these cash flow.

When it is expected to recover some or all amounts due from other parties, the due amount will be recognized
within the assets if the value can be measured reliably.

Use of estimates

Preparation of the financial statements and application of the accounting policies require the Company’s
management to perform estimates and judgments that affect the amounts of the financial assets and liabilities,
and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities, These estimates and judgments also affect revenues, expenses,
provisions and changes in the fair value shown within comprehensive income. In particular, management is
required to issue significant judgments to assess future cash flows and their timing. The above —mentioned
estimates are based on several assumptions and factors with varying degrees of estimation and uncertainty.

Moreover, the actual results may differ from the estimates due to changes resulting from the circumstances and
situations of those estimates in the future.
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We believe that the estimates within the financial statements are reasonable, and the details are as follows:

-Impairment loss of investments in land are recognized, if found, depending on the modern real estate assessments
supported by the estimator and / or dependent estimators for the purposes of proving impairment loss and the
impairment reconsidered on a regular basis.

-The management regularly reviews financial assets stated at cost to estimate any impairment in value and are
taking this decline in the consolidated income statement for the year,

-Management periodically evaluates the productive lives of tangible assets for the purpose of calculating annual
depreciation based on the general condition of those assets and the estimates of their expected productive lives in
the future. Any impairment loss is taken to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

The sectored report

The business sector represents a collection of assets and operation engaged together in providing product or
services subjected to risks and returns that are different from those of other business sectors, which are measured
according to the reports that are used by the executive director and the main decision ~ makers in the Company.

Geographical segment is engaged in providing products subject to the risks and rewards of a particular economic
environment different from those of segments operating in other economic environments.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the company intends to
either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simuitaneously.

Income Tax

The Company is subject to Income Tax Law and its subsequent amendments and the regulations issued by
the Income Tax Department in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and provided on accrual basis, Income Tax
is computed based on adjusted net income, According to International Accounting Standard number (12), the
company may have deferred taxable assets resulting from the differences between the accounting value and
tax value of the assets and liabilities related to the provisions, these assets are not shown in the periodic
financial statements since it's immaterial.

Deferred Tax

Deferred taxes are the taxes expected to be paid or refunded resulting from temporary time differences
between assets and liabilities and so the tax is calculated based on it. Taxes are accounted for using the
obligation of financial statements. Deferred taxes are recognized in accordance with the tax rates expected to
be applied when the tax obligation is settled or the deferred tax asset is realized.

The balance of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the balance sheet date and is reduced in the event that it is
not possible to utilize the tax assets in part or in full or to pay the tax obligation or the need for it to expire.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Jordanian Dinar at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
time of the transactions, Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the periodic
financial position date are transiated at the exchange rates prevailing at that date, Gains and losses from
settlement and translation of foreign currency transactions are included in the consolidated comprehensive
income statement.
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Leasing Contracts

Leasing contracts are classified as Capital contracts if any risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to
the lease, otherwise it is classified as operational contracts.

Leases payable under operational leasing contracts are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income during the period of the operating lease using the straight-line method

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENTS

January | Additions Disposal December 31
Cost:
Surveying Equipment's 7,673 - 7,673
Electronic devices and air-conditioners 17,927 - 17,927
Furniture and decorates 58,740 15,977 74,717
Computers and communication equipment's 25,219 1,079 26,298
Programs and websites 7,390 - 7,390
Promotional signs 957 - 957
Customer Service administration system 9,310 - 9,310
Vehicles 2.500 - 2,500
Total cost 129,716 17,056 146,772
Depreciation:
Surveying Equipment's 7,672 - 7,672
Electronic devices and air-conditioners 17,926 - 17,926
Furniture and decorates 58,459 287 58,746
Computers and communication equipment's 25,219 - 25,219
Programs and websites 7.389 - 7,389
Promeotional signs 957 - 957
Customer Service administration system 9,308 - 9,308
Vehicles 1.250 625 1,875
Total depreciation 128,180 912 129,092
Book value at January | 1,536
Book value at December 31 17,680
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5. PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION, REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS
It represents the value of the amounts spent on Al Dabouq project (Ra'as Al Jundi), Mecca Street and
the details of the item are as follows:

2017 2016
Cost of projects under construction 9,630,958 9,630,958
Additions during 2017 231,636 -
Real estate investments transfer (3,961,188) -
Less cost of projects sold (1,798,804) =
4,102,602 9,630,958

Real estate investments:
2017 2016
Total real estate investment 3,961,188 -
cost of real estate sold {375,000) -
3,586,188 -

Projects under construction include a land in Mecca Street which is equally registered in the name of
the Company .On June 28, 2016, an agreement of partnership between the Company and Mohammed
and Ahmad Al Saudi Company. The agreement states that Mohammed and Ahmad Al Saudi Company
designs and supervises the project up until its completion in order for both parties to control 50% of
the project. During 2017 the project was completed and the company's share of the project was
transferred to real estate investments at a total cost of JD 3,760,188 consisting of four exhibitions and
seven offices with a total area of 1347 square meter

Four offices were sold with a total area of 375 square meters at a cost of 375,000 Jordanian
Dinars to become real estate investments at a total cost of 3,586,188 JD and a total area of 972
square meters until the end of 2017.

6. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH STATEMENT
OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Number of shares Value of shares
2017 2016 2017 2016
General Lightweight Concrete
Industries Co. * 130,141 130,141 19,521 19,521
Arab Bank 216 216 1,210 1,333
Comprehensive Multiple
Transportations Co. ** 251,875 251,875 324,919 239,281
Comprehensive Multiple Projects 6,586 35,000 3,754 43,400

349,404 303,535

*General Lightweight Concrete Industries Company is being liquidated.

** During 2016, Comprehensive Multiple Transportations Company decreased its capital
approximately by 78, 33%
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7. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2017 2016

Prepaid expenses 2,006 833
Guarantees deposits 500 500
Employees accounts 8,640 297
11,146 1,630

8- LANDS HELD FOR SALE

- Investments in lands held for sale include a land in DairGhbbar within a cost of JD 504,723, and based on
the evaluation of authenticated experts in 201 I, the fair value of the land is lower than JD 25,323 in which
a provision has been made so the value became JD 479,400 and during 2016, improvements on the land has
been made by JD 3,823.

- Investments in lands held for sale also include a land in Zamelat Al Qaraqeer within a cost of JD 192,106.

9- APARTMENTS HELD FOR SALE

*The land of Al Shmisani project which is registered by the name of Ain Al Rebat Company (Subsidiary
Company). In 2012, the company purchased the portions of partners by JD 350,000 on the basis of owner's
equity as of December 31, 2011 which equaled JD 321, 692 and the difference between the cost of
purchase and owners' equity which equal JD 28,308 has been considered an increase of the value of the
land. During 2014, the project has been completed and five apartments have been sold in 2014 and three in
2015 out of twelve apartments During2017, animpairment has been taken for the remaining value of JD
12,891 as follows:.

2017 2016
Project Value 1/1 340,356 338,106
Additions - 2,250
Impairment expenses (12,891) -
Cost of apartments held for sale 31/12 327,465 340.356
10. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2017 2016
Trade receivable 59,346 64,838
Impairment of account receivables {3,891) (3,891)
53,455 60,947

11- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2017 2016
Cash on hand - 1,992
Cash at banks * 796,824 228.178
796,824 230,170

* Cash at banks include a deposit by JD 721,000,
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12. RESERVES

Share Premium:
The Item represents the accumulated amounts of amounts resulting from the differences between
issuance price and book value per share resulting from increasing the capital.

Statutory reserve:

In accordance with the Companies' Law in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and the Company's
Article of Association, the Company has established a statutory reserve by the appropriation of 10% of
net income until the reserve equals 25% of the capital. However, the Company may, with the approval
of the General Assembly continue deducting this annual ratio until this reserve is equal to the
subscribed capital of the Company in full. This reserve is not available for dividends distribution The
General Assembly is entitled to decide, in its unusual meeting, to amortize its losses by the
accumnulated statuary reserve if all other reserves pay off, to rebuild it again in accordance with the
law,

Voluntary reserve:

In accordance with the Companies' Law in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and the Company's
Article of Association, the Company can establish a voluntary reserve by and an appropriation of no
more than 20% of net income. This reserve is available for dividends distributton till the approval of
the Company's General Assembly.

13. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2016
Accrued expenses 27,853 32,938
Shareholders deposits 204,996 205,171
Social Security Deposits 8,396 3,037
Income Tax Provision 7,992 7,992
End of service Provision 16,788 -
Payments in advance 335,000 80,000
Jordanian Universities fees 38,910 38,910
Scientific Research fees 1,642 1,642
Recruiting, Training and technical education 16,140 16,140
657,717 385,830
14. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2017 2016
Trade Payables 16,274 6,650
Due to related parties (Note-15) 6,880 2,380
23,154 9,530

18
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15. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year, the Company conducted the following transactions with the related parties:

Relationship

Nicola Abu Khader Board of Directors
Nicota Abu Khader& Sons Co. Sister
The Leading Vehicles Co. Sister
Al KhaleejOil Trading Co. Sister
Due to relate are as follows:

2017 2016
The Leading Vehicles Co. 1,550 2,550
Al Khaleej Oil Trading Co. 157 157
Nicola Abu Khader& Sons Co. 173 173
Nicola Abu Khader 5,000 -

6,380 2.880

During the year, the company enrolled remunerations and provision for the Board of Directors and
General Manager:

2017 2016
Transportation 10,000 6,000
Salaries and remunerations 87,941 38,400

16. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

- The Company has settled its tax position for 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2014, Accumulated

Losses by JD 2,074,644 and total deferred tax assets totaled JD 394,919, The Company is entitled to accumulate
these losses indefinitely in accordance with the 2009 Tax Law.

- Deferred Tax has been calculated by 20% of 20135's accumulated losses which totaled JD 609,990 and deferred
tax assets then totaled JD 121,998 for 2015. the 2015 losses may be accumnulated for a period of five years, as
amended by Article (8) of the tax law, so that the company loses its right to accumulate its losses after five years
from 2015.

The deferred tax assets were reduced by JD 61,343 from the value of the income tax resulting from the
Company's profits for 2017 as explained in note 17.

2017 2016
Balance as of January | 516,917 516,917
Transactions during the vear - -
Income tax for the year (note 17) (61,343) -
Balance as of December 31 455,574 516,917
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17. INCOME TAX
The Court of Cassation obliged the Company to pay JD 426,681 for 2005 and 2006 Income Tax, but the Company
rejected the claim During 2015 they paid off the amount for 2005 and 2006.

The Company had not settled its tax position for 2007, due to the claim of Income Tax Department an amount of
JD 321,182for these years, but the Company rejected the claim and in 2015 the Company paid off the amount
and settled its tax position for 2007.

As for 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2014 the Company settled its tax position with Income Tax
Department, and an amount of JD 394,919 has been acclaimed for deferred tax (Note — 17). As for 2013, the
Company settled its tax position with Income Tax Department. As for 2015,2016 the Company submitted its
self-assessed tax report to Income and Sales Department but it has not been reviewed yet up until the date of
this financial statement.Deferred taxes for the year 2017 were valued at JD 61,343 as explained in note 16.

Comprehensive Real-estates Company (Subsidiary} settled its tax position for 2010 and 2014. As for 2011,
2012, 2013 and 2015 the Company submitted its self-assessed tax reports but has not been reviewed by Sales
and Income Department until the date of this consolidated financial statements.

Ain Al Rebbat Real-estates Company (Subsidiary) settled its tax position for 2015. As for 2016the Company
submitted its self-assessed tax reports and the company's accounting records have not been reviewed until the
date of the consolidated financial statements.

2017 2016
Profit / (loss) of accounting 288,115 {416,732)
Add: expenses not taxable 18,600 =
Subtract :Non-taxable income - -
Taxable income 306,715 {416,732)
Income tax for the year %620 61,343 -
Income tax rate %20 %620
Actual income tax rate %20 -

18. BANK OVERDRAFTS

The Company obtained facilities from Etihad Bank by JD 3,150,000 in which interests are capitalized for the
first year until December 31, 2016, afterwards the interests are monthly paid within an interest of % 8,75 and
without commission. The facilities are paid back on one installment on December 31, 2018 in which it is
personally guaranteed by Nicola George Abu Khader, and the amount of the facilities has been rescheduled
into a loan(Note-19).

19. SHORT TERM LOAN

The facilities were transferred to a diminishing loan from Etihad Bank with a balance of JD 1,934,000
payable under 5 annual installments of JD 387,000 excluding interest paid starting on September 1, 2017 and
so on at the beginning of each subsequent year until full payment except for the last installment which
represent The remaining balance , which is due on September |, 2021 at an interest rate of 8.75% minus a
margin of 1.5% per annum, During 2017 the loan was repaid with a loan balance of JD 3,452 as at 31
December 2017
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20. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2017 2016
Wages and Salaries 92,230 95,997
Board of Directors Transportation 10,000 6,000
Telephone, Internet and post-mail 2,804 4,747
Governmental licenses and fees 17,159 16,504
Legal and professional fees 19,480 14,900
Hospitability 838 1,419
Stationary 837 2,747
Rent 10,000 9,708
Maintenance 3,508 6,282
Water, Electricity and fuel expenses 2,103 2,095
Advertisement 1,749 1,112
Capital structuring expenses - 25,527
End of service indemnities 12,995 -
Impairment of investment in subsidiary 12,891 -
Evaluation expenses 4,960
Selling commissions 77,080 -
Miscellaneous 12,603 13,418
281,177 200,456
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21. LEGAL STATUS OF THE COMPANY

-Summary of the cases raised by the company and subsidiary:
There is no cases field by the company as of December 31, 2017

-Summary of the cases raised on the company and subsidiary:
There is no cases field on the company as of December 31, 2017

22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fair Value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents
and checks under collection and receivables, securities, and include accounts payable, credit facilities and
loans and credits and other financial liabilities.

First level: the market prices stated in active markets for the same financial instruments.

Level II: assessment methods depend on the input affect the fair value and can be observed directly or
indirectly in the market.

Level Ill: valuation techniques based on inputs affect the fair value cannot be observed directly or
indirectly in the market.
December 31, 2017 level one Second Level third level Total

Financial assets designated at
fair value through statement of
comprehensive income - - - -
Financial assets designated at
fair value through statement of

other comprehensive income 349,404 - - 349,404
349,404 - - 349,404
December 31, 2016 level one Second Level third level Total

Financial assets designated at

fair value through statement of

comprehensive income - - - -
Financial assets designated at

fair value through statement of

other comprehensive income 303,535 - - 303,535

303,535 - ~ 303,535

The value set out in the third level reflects the cost of buying these assets rather than its fair value due to
the lack of an active market for them, this is the opinion of Directors that the purchase cost is the most
convenient way to measure the fair value of these assets and that there was no impairment.
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Capital Management Risks

The Company manages its capital to make sure that the Company will continue when it is take the highest return
by the best limit for debts and shareholders’ equity balances. The Company's strategy has not change from year
2016.

Structuring of Company's capital includes the shareholders equity in the Company which includes Common stock,
additional paid in capital, reserves, accumulated change in fair value, proposed dividends and retained eamnings as
it listed in the changes in owner’s equity statement.

Debt rate

The board of directors is reviewing the Common stock structure periodically. As a part of this reviewing, the
board of directors consider the cost of Common stock and the risks that is related in each faction from capital and
debt factions. The Company capital structure includes debts from the borrowing. The Company’s doesn’t
determine the highest limit of the typical debt rate.

The debt ratio at year end is as follows: -

2017 2016
Debts ratio 3,452 1,983,599
Owner's equity 9,693,344 9,382,419
Debt/ Owner's equity rate %0,035 21%

Financial Risks Management

Market risks
The Company’s activities might be exposing mainly to the followed financial risks:

Foreign currencies Risks Management
The company doesn’t expose to significant risks related with the foreign currencies changing, so there is no
need to effective management for this exposed.

Interest Price Risks Management
Risk related to interest rate result mainly from borrowing money at varying interest rates and short term
deposits at fixed interest rates.

Sensitivity of the statement of comprehensive income is the impact of the assumed changes possible prices of
interest on the profit of the Company for one year and it is calculated based on the financial liabilities which
carry variable interest rates at the end of the year.
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The following table shows sensitivity of the statement of comprehensive income for possible changes and
reasonable interest rates as of December 31 with all other effective variables constant:

Currency Interest rate increase The impact on loss for the vear
JD Percentage points 2017 2016
25 -9 -4,959

Currency Interest rate decrease The impact on loss for the vear
D Percentage points 2017 2016
25 +9 +4,959

Other prices risks

The Company exposes to price risks resulting from its investments in owners' equity to other companies. The
Company keeps investments in other company’s owner's equity for strategic purposes and not for trading
purposes.

The Company has no trading activity in those investments.

Sensitivity analysis of the owner investments prices
Sensitivity analysis followed based on that the Company exposed to investments prices risks in owner's equity
of other companies at the date of the financial statements.

In case investments prices in owners' equity of other companies higher/ lower in rate 5%:-

The Company's owner’s equity reserves become higher/ lower in JD 17,470 (2016 : higher/ lower in JD
13,177) is resulting to company's portfolio.

The Company's sensitivity to the prices of investments in equity of other companies did not change
significantly compared with the previous year due to the non-exclusion of part of the investment portfolio
during the year

Credit risk management

The credit risks represent in one part of the financial instruments contracts has not obligated to pay the
contractual obligations and cause of that the Company is exposing financial losses, However, there are no any
contracts with any other parts so the Company doesn't expose to different types of the credit risks, The
significant credit exposed for any parts or group of parts that have a similar specification have been disclosed
in note No.15.The Company classified the parts which have similar specifications as a related parties. Except
the amounts which are refated in the cash money. The credits risks that are resulting from the cash money are
specific because the parts that are dealing with it are local banks have good reputations and have been
controlled from control parties.

The amounts had listed in the financial statements data represents the highest credit risk expose to the trade
accounts receivable and to the cash and cash equivalent.

Liquidity Risks Management

Board of directors is responsible for management of liquidity risks to manage the cash requirements, short,
medium and long term liquidity. The Company managed the liquidity risks through controlling the future cash
flow that evaluated permanently and correspond the due dates of assets and liabilities.

The following table represents the contractual eligibilities to non-derivative financial liabilities.

The table has prepared on the non-deducted cash flows to the financial liabilities basis according to the early
due dates that may required from the Company to pay or receive.

24
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Instruments The table below contains cash flows for major amounts and interests.

Interest rate  Year or less More than one vear Total
2017 :
Instruments without interest - 680,871 - 680,871
Instruments with interest %9 3,452 - 3,452
Total 684,323 - 684,323
2016
Instruments without interest - 395,360 - 395,360
Instruments with interest %9 1,983.599 - 1,983,599
Total 2,378,959 - 2,378,959

23. SECTORIAL INFORMATION
The Company operates in the following operational sections within one Geographical area which is the
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,

The details of revenue and profit of the Company's operating sectors are as follows:-

Sector's revenue Sector's profit / {losses)
2017 2016 2017 2016
Investment in Real-estates 2,814,655 - 311,006 (416,204)
Financial Investments - - - -
Real-estates Brokerage
commission - - - (528)
Total 2,814,655 - 311,006 (416,732)

The total assets and liabilities of the Company are as follows:-

Sector's assets Sector's liabilities
2017 2016 2017 2016
Investment in Real-estates 10,028,263 11,456,480 676,331 2,370,967
Financial Investments 349,404 303,535 - -
Real-estates Brokerage
commission = 1,363 7,992 7,992
Total 10,377,667 11,761,378 684,323 2,378,959

24,APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Directors and authorized for issuance on March
12, 2018.

25. COMPARTIVE FIGURES
Certain figures for 2016 have been reclassified to confirm presentation in the current year 2017.
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